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FIRST NATIONAL BANCORP, INC., a Michigan bank holding company, is submitting this Proxy Statement to
its shareholders (the “Shareholders”) in connection with the solicitation of proxies by the Board of Directors of
First National Bancorp, Inc. (the “Board”) for use at the 2012 Annual Mesting of Shareholders to be held at the
offices of First National Bank of Michigan at 348 West Michigan Avenue, Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007, at 5:00
p.m. on May 10, 2012, and at any adjournments or postponements thereof (the “Annual Meeting”).

As indicated in the accompanying letter tc the Shareholders and Notice of the Annual Mesting, the
Shareholders will be asked to consider and vote upon the following proposals {collectively, the “Proposals™:

I. Election of Eric V. Brown, Jr., James J. DeKruyter, James S, DeMoss, John M, Dunn, James S.
Gunderson, David L. Holmes, Ben Ipema, Larry D. Lueth, Sondra K. Phillips, John M. Schreuder,
Michael N. Seelye, Daniel R. Smith, George N, Todd and Joshua T. Weiner as the members of the
First National Bancorp, Inc. Board of Directers for one year until their successors are elected and
qualified or upon their earlier resignation or removal;

2. To ratify the appointment of Plante & Moran, LLP, Certified Public Accountants, as independent
public accountants for First National Bancorp, Ing.;

3. To adopt the 2012 Steck Option and Restricted Stock Plan and anthorize and reserve for issuance
thereunder 100,000 shares of the Corporation’s Common Stock; and

4. To transact such other business as may propetly become before the meeting or any adjournments
thereof.
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The foregoing introductory information concerning the Proposals provides only a very brief overview.
While this overview may be usefid to you as you review the more detailed information in the remainder of this Proxy
Statement, vou should not rely exclusively upon this overview. Instead, you should carefilly review this entire Proxy
Statement and the attached Annexes A and B.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Attending in person

Only the Sharcholders, their proxy holders and First National Bancorp, Inc, guests may attend the Annual
Meeting.

Who may vote

The Shareholders of First National Bancorp, Inc., as recorded in our stock register or April 7, 2012 (the
“Record Date”), may vote at the Annual Meeting, As of both the Recerd Date and the date of this Proxy Statement,
First National Bancorp, Inc. had 1,796,900 issued and outstanding shares. Each such share is entitled o one vote on
each of the matters presented for sharcholder action at the Annual Meeting.

How to vote

You may either vote in person at the Annual Meeting or by proxy. We recormend you vote by proxy even
if you plan to attend the Annual Meeting. You can always change your vote at the Annual Meeting.

How proxies work

Your proxy covers all shares registered in your nams. By properly executing and returning your proxy,
your shares will be voted at the Annual Meeting according to your instructicns unless you revoke the proxy prior to
or at the Annual Meeting, You may vote for all, some or none of the director candidates and you may vote for,
against or abstain from voting on the other proposals.

If vou return your proxy without voting instructions, your shares will be voted FOR. the slection of the
director nominees and in favor of the other Proposals. If you return a properly executed proxy, the persons named
as proxy holders will have discretion to vote your shares on any additional matters properly presenied for a vote at
the Annual Meeting,

To ensure your proxy is received prior to the Annual Meeting, please return it no later than May 8,
2012. If your proxy is not received prior to the Annual Meeting, your shares wiil not be voted at the Annual
Meeting utiless they are voted in person at the Annual Meeting.

Revoking a proxy

The grant of a proxy on the enclosed form of proxy does not preclude you from voting in person or
otherwise revoking a proxy. Attendance at the Annual Meeting will not, in and of itself, constitute revocation of a
proxy. Youmay revoke your proxy before it is voted by:

e submitiing a new proxy with a later date;
¢ notifying First National Bancorp, Inc.’s Secretary in writing before the Annual Meeting; or
e  voting in person at the Annual Meeting.

Quorum
In order to carry on the business of the Annual Meeting, we must have a quorum. This means at least a

majority of the outstanding shares of First National Bancorp, Inc. eligible to vote at the Annual Meeting must be
represented at the Annual Meeting by proxy or in person.



Votes needed

The director candidates who receive a majority of the votes cast will be elected to fill the 14 seats on the
Board. Approval of the other Proposals require the favorable vote of a majority of the votes cast. Only votes for or
against a proposal count. Abstentions count for querum purposes but not for voting purposes.

As of the date of this Proxy Statement, directors and officers of First National Bancorp, Inc. and their
affiliates were not the beneficial owners of greater than a majority of the outstanding shares,

BUSINESS

First National Bancorp, Inc. is a Michigan bank holding company that was incorporated on July 7, 2005 to
organize and serve as the holding company for First National Bank of Michigan (the “Bank”), a national bank with
branches located at 348 West Michigan Avenue, Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007, 2700 W. Centre Ave., Portags,
Michigan 49024 and 5313 West Main Street, Kalamazoo, Michigan 49009, We recently received approval for a
branch location at 141 lonia NW, Grand Rapids, MI 49503, First National Bancorp, Inc. received approval from the
Federal Reserve Board to become a batik holding company and acquired all of the stock of the Bank. The Bank
received regulatory approval to open from the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency and for deposit insurance
with the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The Bank focuses on the local community, emphasizing personal
service to individuals and businesses in its primary service area.

The Bank offers convenient service, local decision-making and competitively priced deposit and lean
products in its primary service area. By focusing its operations on the communities it serves, the Bank should be
able to respond to changes in the market more quickly than large non-local institutions.

PROPOSAL 1 - ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

First National Bancorp, Inc.’s Board of Directors currently consists of 14 members who. serve one-year
terms. Therefore, all 14 seais are reelected each year. The 14 director nominees listed below, all of whom are
current directors of First National Bancorp, Inc., were nominated by the Board to fill the 14 Board seats for the
upcoming year. Biographical information on each of the nominees is given below. All director nominees have
indicated their willingness to serve on the Board if elected. If, prior to the Annual Meeting, a director nominee
determines that he or she will be unable to serve on the Board for the upcoming year, your proxy authorizes the
proxy holders to vote your shares for a replacement nomines if one is selected.

ERIC V. BROWN, JR. Mr, Brown is of counsel to the law firm of Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone,
P.L.C, Mr. Brown is a broad-based business counselor. He has served as an advisor and counselor in a substantial
number of business transactions for both private and public companies as well as the organization of the Bank, First
National Bancorp, Inc. and a venture capital firm, He served on the boards of two other banks and bank helding
companies in Michigan for a period in excess of 20 years. Hz is a member of the board of directors of Kalsee, Inc.,
a spice, herb, hop and vegetable extraction company. He also is a member of the board of directors of Lafourche
Realty Company, Inc., an oil and gas and real estate company. He has been active in the Business Law Sectioti of
the American Bar Association for the last 15 years, including participation as a regular member of the Mergers and
Acquisitions Committee. As such, he was on the editorial board of a task force which published a Model Stock
Purchase Agreement, with commentary, in 1995, and a Model Asset Purchase Agreement, with commentary, in
2000. He has also been active with an American Bar Association task force which has published a Model Joiat
Venture Agreement. Mr. Brown is listed in the 2003-2012 editions of The Best Lawyers in America under
Corporate, Mergers & Acquisitions and Securitics Law Sections. Mr. Brown’s extensive experience with the
business and banking communities is a great asset to the Board.

JAMES J. DEKRUYTER. Mr. DeKruyter founded Michigan Disposal Service Corporation in Kalamazoo,
Michigan, which he operated until it was sold in 1993, His widespread knowledge of the Kalamazoo market and
substantial business contacts prevides an active source of business for the Bank. Mr. DeKruyter currently serves on
the Board of the Kalamazoo Christian Schools Foundation. He has served many volunteer organizations in
Kalamazoo, including the Kalamazoo YMCA and the national board of Youth for Christ. He has served on the
boards of Gull Lake Ministries, Open Hearts Ministries and Youth for Christ Foundation, Mr. DeKruyter also served
as director of Michigan National Bank — Kalamazoo,
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JAMES 8. DEMOsS. Dr. DeMoss is a practicing Emergency Medicine physician and President of
Southwestern Michigan Emergency Services, P.C., which has staffed Bronsen Methodist Hospital's Emergency
Department for over 40 years, Tlis organization also provides emergency physician staffing of several other
hospitals in southwest Michigan. Prior to becoming President of SWMES, P.C., Dr. DeMoss served in several
administrative positions within the organization and brings with him a unique knowledge regarding the operations
and needs of a midsize professional company providing healthcare in southwest Michigan. An avid outdoor
sportsmat and enthusiast, Dr, DeMoss supports many wildlife habitat conservation efforts.

JOHN M. DUNN. Dr. Dunn is the president of Western Michigan University in Kalamazoo, Michigan.
Prior to his appointment in 2007, Dr. Dunn held administrative, research and teaching appeintments at Scuthern
[iiinois University Carbondale, the University of Utah, Oregon State University and the University of Connecticut.
Dr. Dunn is internationally recognized for his efforts to enhance the lives of individuals with disabilities, specifically
their long-term health. He is a regular speaker throughout the United States and internationally, In recognition of his
efforts, Dr. Dunn has received numerous awards for his scholarship, teaching and leadership and has held offices in
several professional organizations, In addition to his professional responsibilities, Dr, Dunn is an active participant
in state and community efforts that focus on quality-of-life issues and enhancing economic development. Dr. Dunn
serves on several regional boards as well as the governing boards of the Greater Kalamazoo Area United Way, the
internationally acclaimed Gilmore Keyboard Festival, Southwest Michigan First, and the W.E. Upjohn Institute. Dr.
Dunr began his teaching at the University of Connecticut in 1972, earned bachelor’s and master’s degrees from
Northern [llinois University in 1967 and 1969, respectively. He eamed his doctoral degres from Brigham Young
University in 1972, Dr. Dunn’s diverse experience and leadership provide a valuable resource to the Board.

JAMES 8, GUNDERSON. Mr. Gunderson was the Founder and President of Engineered Packaging Systems
(sold to Alco. Standard in 1996). Cutrently, he serves on the Board of Bronsen Healthcare Group (past Chairman) in
Kalamazco, Michigan. Mr. Gunderson has served mumercus community crganizations, including Kalamazoo
County Chambet of Commerce (past Chairman) and the Kalamazoo County Chamber Foundation. Mr, Guaderson’s
business experience and knowledge of the Kalamazoo business environment are valuable resources for the Bank,

DAvID L. HOLMES. Mr. Holmes was an owner and general legal counsel of Phoenix Propertiss, LLC, a
real estate management and development firm in Kalamazoo, Michigan from 1993 to 2010, at which time the
business was scld to other partners of the company. Prior to 1995 he was in private practice as a partner in the
Kalamazoo office of Howard & Howard Attorneys, P,C. Mr. Holmes remains an active comrercial real estate
investor, He has been involved as a community volunteer, including having served on the City of Kalamazoo
Planning Commission, President of the LIFT Foundation, Chairperson of the Greater Kalamazoo United Way
Pacesetter campaign and Vice Chairman of the Finance Council at St. Catherine cf Siena Parish, Mr. Holmes brings
to the Board extensive experience with the eommunity’s real estate market,

BEN IPEMA, Mr. Ipema is President & CEO of The Exhibit House, which provides trade show exhibit
design, build and management services. Mr. Ipema is also involved in Airpower America, a local company
producing the LiquiVac and MaxAls, air powered consumer products, and Level Data Inc., a “software as a service”
{SaaS) company. Mr. Ipema’s diverse experience provides a unique and valuable resource for the Bank, Mr.
Ipema has served many charitable and civic organizations in Kalamazoo, including Kalamazoo Deacons
Conference, Southern Heights Church, Kalamazoo Christian Schools and various organizations dedicated to
education, poverty and housing.

LARRY D, LUETH. Mr. Lueth has served as President and Senior Lender for the Bank since the Bank’s
inception in 2005, Prior to founding the Bank, Mr. Lueth served as Regional President for the Kalamazoo Region of
National City Bank, now PNC Bank, Mr. Lueth has served many civic organizations in Kalamazoo including being
past board chair of Borgess Health, sccretary and current board member of the KVCC Foundation, board member of
Downtown Tomorrow, Inc., and board member of WMU Alumni Association.

SONDRA K. PHILLIPS. Ms. Phillips recently launched Interior Design Schemes, a naticnal web based
company selling pre-packaged interior design schemes for commercial and residential spaces. Ms. Phillips also is
the sole owner of SKP Design, a firm that she founded in 1996. SKP Design offers interior design avd architectural
services in the Midwest. She graduated from the Univergity of Michigan in 1989, Prior to starting SKP Design,
Sondra keld positions with Tilton and Lewis in Chicago, Eckert-Wordell Architects and First of America Baok in



Kalamazoo. Her community activities include serving on the Permanent Collection Committee at the Kalamazoo
Institute of Arts, and the Downtown Grant Committee for the DKI. Ms, Phillips recently was a recipient of the
Kalamazoo Chapter of the National Association of Women in Construction Crystal Vision Award. She was alsc
recognized in the Business Review's Leaders Under 40 in 2006. Ms. Phillips’ passion for marketing, her small
business perspective and comumunity connections as a lifelong resident make her an asset to the Bank Board.

JOHN M., SCHREUDER. Mr. Schreuder is the CEO and Chairman of the Bank, positions he has held since
the Bank’s inception in April, 2006, He has over 25 years of banking experience in Kalamazoo, Michigan. Mr.
Schreuder has served on behalf of many civic and charitable organizations and currently is on the Board of Directors
of the Michigan Bankers Association, Heritage Community of Kalamazoo and the Michigan Chamber of
Commerce.

MICHAEL N. SEELYE. Mr. Seelye is President and owner of Don Seelye Ford, Inc. and Seelye-Wright KIA
Stadium Drive and also Vice President and partner in several other regional automotive dealerships. His day-to-day
activities involve managing real estate operations inchiding commercial, residential home building and several local
residential developments. Mr. Seelye currently serves on the Adrian College Board of Trustees. He has served and
chaired the American Heart Asscciation Beard, American Cancer Board, Big Brothers/Sisters Board and Capital
Campaign Co-Chair, Greater Kalamazoo United Way Board and Capital Campaign Chair and Vice Chair, is a past
member of the Kalamazoe Symphony Board, as well as served in other charitable organizations in the Kalamazoo
Community. Mr. Seelye’s unique leadership and business experience serves the Board well.

DANIEL R. SMITH. Mr. Smith was the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of First of America Bank
Corporation, headquartered in Kalamazoo, Michigan from 1985 to 1996, prior to its acquisition by National City
Corporation. He is a Past Chairman of American Bankers Association and the Michigan Bankers Association. He
also served as a member of the Board of Directors of the Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago, Detroit Branch. Mr.
Smith’s 40 years of banking experience is an invaluable rescurce to the Bank with regard to loan and deposit
generation, public relations and operational activities, Mr. Smith has served numerous charitable and civic
organizations in Kalamazoco,

GEORGE N. ToDD. Mr. Todd is the President, CEO and Chairman of Kalsec, Inc., a privately held
international food and beverage business specializing in the manufacture and sale of natural colors, flavors,
antioxidants, hop extracis and nutritional ingredients. Kalsec was founded by Mr. Todd’s father in 1956, After
serving in Vietnam, attending college and co-founding a company that produced omamental castings, Mr. Todd
joined Kalsec in 1981, where he worked his way through manufacturing and other areas, before becoming President
in 1998, and CEO and Chairman in 2009. Mr. Todd alsc serves on the Board for Pathfinder International, an
international organization that works to improve reproductive health of adolescents, women and men throughout the
developing world. Mr. Todd’s experience in founding and running a privately owned company is a valuable asset to
the Board.

JOSHUA T. WEINER. Mr. Weiner is the Chief Executive Officer of the Meyer C. Weiner Company, a
commercial real estate development firm headquartered in Portage, Michigan. Mr, Weiner is the principal in over 55
income-producing real estate entities; and his primary business interest is in ownership and management for long
term asset appreciation. Mr. Weiner's historical experience has provided him with in-depth knowledge of a variety
of industries and this background provides the Bank with an extremely valuable resource. Mr. Weiner's familiarity
with the Kalamazoo market and the region is another asset for the Bank. Mr. Weiner has extensive experience in the
banking industry from prior developmental and regional board positions with National City Bank and Irwin Union
Bank and Trust. Mr. Weiner has served numerous charitable and civic causes and organizations, including the
Kalamazoo Regional Chamber of Commerce, Western Michigan University Foundation, the United Way, the Jewish
Federation of Southwest Michigan, Big Brothers/Big Sisters, Kalamazoo Civic Theatre and Farmers Alley Theatre.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS THAT SHAREHOLDERS
YOTE “FOR” THE ELECTION OF THE NOMINEES,




PROPOSAL 2 — RATIFICATION OF PLANTE & MORAN, 1L.LP
AS INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

At its meeting on March 8, 2012, the Board of Directors of First National Bancorp, Inc. appointed Plante &
Moran, LLP, Certified Public Accountants, as independent public accountants for the holding company for the
upcomming vear.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS THAT SHAREHOLDERS
VOTE “FOR” THE RATIFICATION OF PLANTE & MORAN, LLP
AS INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS.

PROPOSAL 3 — ADOPTION OF THE 2012 STOCK OPTION AND
RESTRICTED STOCK PLAN AND RESERVATION FOR ISSUANCE THEREUNDER 100,000 SHARES
OF THE CORPORATION’S COMMON STOCK

At its meeting on March &, 2012, the Board of Directors of First National Bancorp, Inc. adopted the 2012
Stock Ooption and Restricted Stock Plan (the “2012 Stock Plan), under which 100,000 shares of the Corporation’s
Common Stock would be authorized and reserved for issuance to perticipants. The Directors reviewed the 2012
Stock Plan and found the terms and conditions of the plan to be fair, reascnable and in the best interests of the
Corporation and the Sharebolders. A copy of the 2012 Stock Plan is sttached hersto as Annex A.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS THAT SHAREHOLDERS
VOTE “FOR” THE ADOPTION OF 2012 STOCK PLAN AND AUTHORIZE
THE RESERVATION OF 100,000 SHARES O THE CORPORATION'S
COMMON STOCK FOR THE PLAN.



OTHER MATTERS
The Shareholders of First National Bancorp, Inc. will also consider and vote upon such other matters as
may propetly be brought before the Annual Meeting or any adjournments or postponements thereof. We do not
have any knowledge of any other matters to be presented at the Annual Meeting.

BENEFICIAL* STOCK QWNERSHIP

The following table sets forth information as of April 7, 2012 regarding each person (including any group
as that term is defined in Section 13(d)(3) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) who was kunown to be the
beneficial (the right to vote shares) owner of more than 5% of First National Bancorp, Inc.’s common steck as of
that date, each of the directors (including each nominee for election as a direstor), and each of our executive
officers,

Name of Beneficial Owner Commeon Rightste  Restricted  Approximate Percent of
Stock Acquire™ Stock Common Stock™®

Biowa, I
James J. DeKrnyter
Tnirie v TS

2t
Joshua T. Weipt;]‘

Michasl FoDimion:

* “Beneficial” for the purposes of this table means the right to vote shares of First National Bancorp, Inc. and shares held by the beneficial

owner’s spouse,

D The aumbers in the “Rights to Acquire” column represent the shares that may be acquired by exercise of stock options granted under the First
National Bancorp, Inc. 2006 and 2009 Stock Option and Restricted Stock Plans. These numbers are not reflected in the “Approximate Percent
of Commeon Stock™ column,

2 Based on 1,796,500 shares issued and outstanding as of April 7, 2012,




EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

First National Bancorp, Inc.’s current executive officers are as fellows:
p

Name Position with ¥irst National Bancorp, lanc. Officer Since

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Profit and Loss Statement of First National Bancorp, Inc. for fiscal yvear 2011 and the Balance Sheet as
of December 31, 2011 are attached hereto in Annex B,

MISCELLANEOUS

Solicitation of Proxies

First National Bancorp, Inc. will bear the cost of the solicitation of proxies from Shareholders, including
the cost of printing and mailing this Proxy Statement and the accompanying materials. In addition to solicitation by
mail, proxies may be solicited in person, or by telephone, facsimile or otherwise in writing or electronic
transmissicn, by directors, officers and regular employees of First National Bancorp, Inc. (nene of whom will be
paid any additional compensation for such services).

Interests of Certain Persons in the Proposals
You should note that that certain directors and members of management may have certain interests in the
Proposals in addition to their interests as Shareholders of First National Bancorp, Inc. The Board was aware of any

such interests and considered them, among other mafters, in approving the Proposals and in recommending
Shareholder approval of the Proposals.

(remainder of page intentionally left blank)



ANNEX A

FIRST NATIONAL BANCORP, INC,
2012 STOCK OPTION AND RESTRICTED STOCK PLAN

1. Pyrrosk, FIRST NATIONAL BANCORP, INC,, a Michigan coporation {the
“Company™) hereby adopts the FIRST NATIONAL BANCORP, INC. 2012 STCCK OPTION
AND RESTRICTED STOCK PLAN (the “Pfan”) for the purposes of attracting and retaining
employees of the Company and employees of the Company’s subsidiary, First National Bank of
Michigan (“Employses”), non-Employee members of the Company’s Board of Directors
{"Direetars™) (Employees and Directars ave collectively referred 1o herein as “Paricipants™) of
superior ability, encouraging owuership by selected Paticipants of shares of common stock of
the Company {the “Common Stock™), and providing an additienal incentive to Participents to
promote the success of the Company.

F PLAN COMMITTHE. This Plan shall be administered by the Board ef Directors of
the Compemy (the “Boasd™) or by such cotmitiee of the Board as the Board may hereaflor
designate from time to time for such purpose. The Board or any such comnittee of the Board
delegated the authotity to administer this Plan shall be hereinafier referred lo ps the
“Commitiee,” The Committes shall satisfy such ciiteria s are then necessery in order lo
facilirate ion of comp ion paid | to this Plan from the tax deduction limits
imposed by Section 162 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended {the “Code™). In
addition, in the event the Commiitee Is not the entire Board, at least two of the members of the
Committee shall be “Non-Empleyee Directors™, as such term is defined in Rule 15b-3, as
promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended {the "Exeltonge Act”).

3. PLAN ELIGIBELITY, The Committes may grant options (cach an “Opsion”) or
restricted stock (each a “Restricted Stock Grant”) pursuant o this Plan only (a) to Employees of
the Company whose services ate provided to the Company or 2 Subsidiary (as such temn is
defined in the Code) at least thirty (30} hours per week, and (b) Directors who ave ot Employees
(each of the forcgoing, without distinetion among them, an “Optionee”); provided, however, that
no Director proposed to receive an Option or Restrictsd Stock Grant shatt participate in any vote
of the Committes with respect to the grant thereof,

4, SuAnres SUBJECT T0 PLAN. The Company shall reserve one hundred thousnnd
{100,000} shaves of Common Siack for fikure issuance under this Plan {the “Shares™. At no
time shall the number of shares of Comman Sfock subject to outstanding Options and Restricted
Stock Grants, when added to that number of shares of Common Steck previously issusd by the
Cotnpony ander this Plan, exceed such number, Such number, however, shall be subject to
appropriate increase or decrease in the ovent of any future stock dividend or ofher
recapitalization of the Commion Steck of the Campany. In the event of # lapse of any Option or
forfeiture of Common Stock under the terms of a Restricted Stock Grant, the shares of Common
Stock not purchased under that lapsed Option ar forfeited under such Restricted Stock Grant
shall again be available for grant under a new Option or Restuicted Stock Granl,

OPTIONS

5 GraNT OF OpT10NS. The Commnittee inay, from time to time, grant Options to
Oplionges by means of the form of Option Grant which is attached 4s Exhibit A to this Plan or
pursuant to any other instrument (hat references and incorporates this Plan and modifies, as

3. SILARES STRIECT TO OvIION, Options granicd may be for any number o shares
of Common Stock, as determined by the Commiitee, subject to the limitation that the number of
Shares for which an exercise of a Qualified Option for the first (ime in any calendar vear shall
not have an approgate Faic Market Value (as hereinafter defined), determined at the time-of the
issuance of the Gption Grait, in excess of One Mimdred Thousand Dellars (§166,600%,

9, OrTIoN PRICKPAYMENF TERMS, The price and payment tenus applicable to
any purchase of Conumon Stock under an Option shall bo as follows:

91  Price. 'The price for each share of Common Stock purchased upon
exercise of noy Option (the “Hxercise Price) shall be determined as follows;

5.1.1 The Exetcise Price under & Qualified Option shall be not less than
one bundred percent (100%) of the Fair Markel Value of the Conmon Stock at the time of
issuance of the Option; provided, however, that if an Option is granted to an Imployce who, at
the time of the grat of the Option is also an Insider, then the xercise Price shall be not less than
one hundred ten pereent {110%) of the Fair Matket Value of the Common Stock at the time of
issnance of the Option,

9.1.2  For purposes of this Plan, the per share “Falr Murker Valne” of
the Common Stock shall be (a) the closing salo price For a shave of the Commen Stock reporiad
(i) on any national exchange on which the Company is listod, or (ii) the National Associalion of
Secwities Dealers, Inc. Automated Quelalion System ("NASDAQG™) as of the date upon which
the Company grants an Option, provided the Common Siock is authorized for quotation as a
NASDAQ National Market System Security for such dale (or, If no sale is so reported for such
dato, for the latest preceding date on which such a sale was so reported), or {b) if the Comon
Stock is not so listed or authorized for quotation, the price detennined by the Board, in good
faith, from (ime to time at or prior (o the time of the grant of each Option. Tn the event of any
stock dividend or other recapitalization of the Common Stoek following the date of the giant of
an Option, the purchase price shall be correspondingly adjusted.

9.1,3 The Exercise Price for ench share of Common Stlock lo be
purchased nmder a Non-Qualified Option shall be determined by the Comunittes at the time of
grant and set forth in the Option Grant.

92  Payment Ferms, In general, an Cpitonee shall pay the Company the
Exercise Price in [ull at the tine of delivery of the Notica of Bxercise,

10, ExERQisk or Oriions. Optionees may exercise Options at aty He prior to the
expiration date specified in the related Option Crant by delivering a notles In the forn attached-
hersto as Exhibit B {the “Notice af Exercise™), together with tender of the payment of the
aggregate Exerciso Price for the Common Stock subjeet to that Nolice of Bxercise. [f financing
is' provided by the Company for such putchase, then such tonder shall include an excouted
promissory note for the financed portion of the Exercise Price, An Optiones inay excroise an
Option in whole or it part,

1.  PFoRFEITURE OF Opfions. Options shall be subject to forfeitire under the
following circumstances:

permitted hereby, default provision of this Plan (each an “Option Grans”). An Option Grant
shall not be valid urless signed by an authorized officer of the Company snd acknowledzed by
the Optionee.

6. NaTURE OF Or110NS. Options shall either (a) meet the requirements of Code
Section 422 (“Qualiffed Options”} or (b) not meet such requivements (“Now-Quallfied
Optigns¥). The Conmmitiee may ooly grant Qualified Options to Employses who mest the
requirements of Code Section 3401(c). At the time of the prant of an Oplicn, the Commiltee
shall specify whether the Option i a Qualified Option or a Non-Qualified Gption and shalt
designate it as such in the Option Grant velating thereto. If for any reason an Option or any
portion thereof intended to be a Qualified Option does not qualify as such under Code Section
422, either gt the ttme of grant or at any time thereafter, such failure to qualify shell ot
invalidate the Option (or such portion), and instead such Option (or portion thereof) shall be
deemed (o have been granted as an Non-Qualified Option, notwithstanding the fact that the same
had been designated 8s a Qualified Oplion in the Option Grant,

T TIME 01 Oerion, Each Option Grant and exercise of Options under this Plan
shall be subject to the following:

7.1 Time of Grant. The Committee may grant Options under this Plan from
the date of adoption of this Plan by the Board (the “ddoption Date™}, to and including (but not
after) ten (10) years after such date.

7.2 Vesting. Each Option pranted under this Plan shall be exercisable, in
whole or in part, from and afler fhe date specified in the Option Gront. The Committes shall
determine and specify in cach Option Grent the vesting requirsments relating theveto, with
vesting to occur ondy upon either satisfaction of specific performnance criteria or the completion
of specified periods of continued ouployment with, or service to, the Company; provided,
bowever, that in the event an Option Grant shall fail to specify 2 vesting schedule, the related
Option shall be deemed vested as to one third {£/3) of the number of shares of Commen Stock
subiject thereto on the first anniversary of the date of the Option Grant, with the remainder
vesting its equal amounts on each of the second and thitd anniversaries of the date of the Option
Crant. The minimum vesting schedule for Options granted under this Plan shall be over three (3)
years (the “Minintinr Vesdng Schedule”).

7.3 Expiratlon, Unless otherwise stated in an Option Grant, each Option
granted tnder this Plan shall automatically expire ten (10) years afler the date of grant; provided,
however, that any Qualified Option-granted éo any Employee who, at the titne of the grant of the
Option, owns (individwally o through members of hisfher family} more than ten percent {10%)
of the Common Stock of the Company {each an “Insider”) shall expire no more than five (5)
years after the date of grant. No Option shall exceed ten (10} years in duration,

7.4  Limilation on Exercise. No exercise of rights under an Option shall be
permigted prior to the vesting date of those righls. No exercise of rights undsr an Option shall be
permitted following the expiration of that Option or, if applicable, the forfeiture of the rights
under that Option pursnant (o Section 11 hereof,

1L1  Forfeitnre of Emplayee Options. 1f an Einployee ceases to be employed
by. the Company while any Oplion remains outstanding, the unvested rights under thet Option
shall automatically expire as of the effective date of termination of employment and the vested
tights under (hat Option shall expire as follows:

11.1.1 If the termination of employment was due to lhe death or disability
of the Empiayee, then the vested rights under the Option shall expire at the earlier of the
expivation date staled in the Option Grant or one (1) year after the effeotive date of letmination
of employmend,

11.1.2 If the termination of employnent was due to the resignation of the
Emplaoyee, then the vested rights under the Option shall expire at midnight on the nineticth (90™)
day after the effective date of termination of employment,

LL1,3 Tf the termination of employment was due to the igtmination of the
Employce by the Compauy for reasons other than the “gross misconduct” of the Employes, then
the vested rights under the Option will expire at miduight on the ninefieth (30™) day after the
effective date of fennination.

I1.1.4 If the tesmination of employment was due to the termination of the
Employee by the Company as a result of (he “gross misconduct”™ of the Employee; then the
vested rights under the Oplion will expire immediately upon the effective date of termination of
employment.

For purposes of this Plan, “gross méscomdice” of an Employce shall include and
be limited to (a} framd, emberzlenent, thefl or similar dishonest conduct on the
parl of the Bmployee in the course of employment with the Company, (b)
canviction of the Employee of a crime which, in the reasonable determination of
the Board, materially and adversely affects the business, prospects andfor
reputation of the Company, {c) violation by an Bmployee of any agreement with,
or any policy or procedure of, the Company, or {d) willful misnse or improper
disclogre by the Lmployce of proprietary information .of the Company. The
determination of the Board as to “gross misconduct™ for purposes of this Plan
shall be final and shall not bo subjeet to challenge or appeal,

11.1.5 If the termination of employinent was dus to the retivement of the
Employee on or after the age of sixty-two (62) with five (5) or more years of servics, then the
vested rights under the Option will eontinue and expire on the date that is ton (10) years afler the
date of grant of the Option.

11,2 Ferfeiture of Non-Employee Diveetor and Outsider Options. If a non-
Employee Director with tho Compemy teriminates By reason of death or disabilily, then the vesled
rights under any Non-Quelified Option issued to such Dircclor shall expire at the carlier of the
expiration date stated in he Option Grant ar ome (1} year ofier the clfeclive date of such
termination. IF a non-Employee Dirsctor's relationship with the Company terminates by reason
of the breach by the non-Employee Director of emy of such Director’s obligaticns lo the
Company or ils shareholders, then all o ling Non-Qualificd Options held by such Divector
shall automatically be canceled. Termination of a non-Fmployee Directer's relationship with the
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Company For any other renson shall cause the vested rights on any Non-Qualified Options issued
fo such Ditector 1o expire on midhight on the ninetleth (90™) day after the effective date of
texmination.

12, CHANGES [N CONIROL AND OTHER EXTRAORDINARY TRANSACTIONS.

12.1  Certain Dofinitions, As used in this Section, the following icnns shall
have the ineanings. set forth below:

1211 “Affifinte” means, with vespect to any person or entity, any other
person or enlity that conlrols, i3 gontrolled by or is-under common conrol with, such first person
or entity.

12.1.2 “Cash-Ouz Amenut” means, with respect to any Cash Transaction
and any Option, an amount in cash gqual to the difference between (A} the ameunt of cash to be
paid to holders of the Company's Common Stack for ¢ach share exchanped or surrendered in the
transagtion, aallipiisd by the number of shares of Common Stock for which such Option is
exercisable or as accelerated by the Board, and (B} the exercise price for such shares undor such
QOption.

12.1.3 “Cash Trensactiorr™ means 4 merger or other transaction in which
holdets of the Common Stock receive a cash payment for cach share exchanged o swrendered
in such merger ot other transaction.

12.1.4 “Change in Conirel” means (A) any merger or consolidation of
tha Coimpany with or into anolher entity, other than a merger or consalidation in wh]ch th
shareholders of the Compauy nnmedlalely belore the tr ion will own. i Ty
thereafter, divectly or indirectly, scenritics having a majority in ordinary vating power of rhe
outstandlm, secutities of the surviving or resulling entity, and (B) any sale by the Company of all
or substanially ail of ils assets, othet than a sale of assets in which the shareholders of the
Company Immediately before the transaction will own immediately thecealler, dircotly or
indirectly, secuvities having a majority in ordinary voting power of the outstanding secutities of
the acquirer of the Company’s assets.

12.1.5 “Exiraovdinery Transuction” means (A) any merger or
consolidation of the Company with or inlo another entity, (B} any sale by the Company of &Il or
substantially all of its assets, or (C) any sale or other transfer of shares of stock by one or mare
shateholders of the Company- a5 a tesult of which any one fransferce, together with lhe
transferee’s Affilintes, will become the owner of a majority in ordinary voling power of the
Company’s outstanding stock.

12,16 “Pubficly Traded” means, with respect to any securities of a kind
acquitable upon cxetcise of an Option, that theve are shares of such dlass of secwities that are
traded on or through a national secwities exchange or the National Association of Securities
Dealers Automated Quotation Systom or any similar public secutittes market,

124 Certaln Exceptions. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the
Board by majority vote may provide in any Option Grant that any or all of the preceding
provisious of this Section 12 shall not apply to the Options granted under such Option Grani, and
may, in its discretion, substitute otber piovisious addressing Changes in Conirol and other
Extraordinary Transactions,

12,5 Substitute Options. The Company may grant Optlons in substitution for
Onticns held by employees of another corporation whe become etnployees of the Company, ar a
subsidiary of the Company, as the vesult of a mesger or consolidation of the employing

corporation with-the Company or a subsidiary of the Company, or as a result of the acquisition *

by the Company, or one of ils subsidiaries, of property ot stock of the empleying corporation,
The Company may direct that substitute Options be granted on such tenns and conditions as the
Committes considers appropriate in the cireumstances.

13.  OPIION 13 DISCREITONARY., The graat by the Committee of any Option is
anticely discretionary and nothing in this Plan shall be' deemed to give any employes of the
Company or any other person any 1ight to participate in this Plan oy to receive Options. Except
us provided in Sectiens. L1 and 12 hereof, the exercise of any Option pranted under this Plan is
entively discretionary with the Optionee and vothing in this Plan shall be deemed to require any
Optionee to exercise any Qption,

14, RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERS,

14.1 Restriction on Transfer of Options. The rights of an Optionee under an
Option shall not be transferable or assignable by that Optionee other than by will or by lmws of
descent upon death, During the lifetlme of the Oplianee, the Option shall be exercisable ouly by
that Opticnee.

14.2  Restrictions on Transfer of Option Steck. Oplionees shall not dispose
of any Common Stock acquired by exercise of Options (“Optior Stack™} within two (2) years of
the date of the Option Grant under which that Option Stock was acqwired, or within one (1) year
frotn the dats that Option Stock was issued, whichever is longer. For purpeses of this Section, a
disposition shatl include aay transfer or purperted transfer of Option Stock, whether voluniary ot
involuntary, whether with or without vatuable consideration and whether by sale, pledge, gift,
foreclgsure or otherwise.

15, REDEMPTION OF OrnioN Stock, Untl the ccourrence of an initial public
offering of the Company’s capital stock pursuant to an effective regisiration siatement wnder the
Secuwities Act of 1933, as amended, all Option Stock shall be subject o redemption by the
Company as follows: If the Board et any time adopts a resolution recommending that all
shareholders of the Company sell theit Common Stock to a third party under an offer approved
by the Board (each an “dpproved Offer”), and if an Optionee holding Option Stock does not
within ten (10) days after receipt of such notice commit to proceed as recommended by the
Company, then the Company shall have the option, exercisable by written natice delivered
within twenty (20) days after the expiration of such ten (10) day pered, to redeem such Option
Stack at the price and upen the tenns ccnmmed in the Approved Offer, with the closing of such
redemption to occur on the thirtieth (30%) day following the date of dehvely of such notice,

12.1.7 “Service” means, with respsct to any Optionee, such Optience’s
service as an employee, officor or director of, or consullani or advisor to, the Company or any
acquiring or sucegeding corporalion or entity, ns the case may be.

12.1,8 “Uuvested Shaves™ means, with 1cspect to any Option at any time,
any shares that are net then acquirable npon exercise of such Option but that will become
acquirable at a future date if the Optionee continues o provide Service to the Company through
that dare.  Unvested Shares do not inelude any shaves thet wili beeome exercisable only if
specified performance targsts ate metl,

122 Extraordinary Transactions in Genmeral, In the event of an
Exteaotdinaty Transaction in which all or substantially all of the cutstending shaves of Common
Stouk are exchanged For secuities, cash o other praperty of any other corporalion or entity, the
Board, or any corporation or entity assuming Ihe obligations of fthe Company, shall take any one
or & combination of the following actions as to all eutstanding Options (and need not take the
same action as to each such Opilen): (i) provide that such Options shall be assumed, or
equivalent Options shali be substituted, Ly [he acquiring or suceoeding corporation ot business
enlity {or an affiliate thercof), provided that any such substituted Options shall have terms not
waterially less favorable te the Optionee than the terms of the Options being replaced; (i) in e
event of a Cash Transaction, make o provide for a cash payment of the Cash-Out Ameunt upon
exercise of such Option, in licu of the shares of Common Stock {or other securities) which the
Optionee otherwise would be entitled to recelve upen excroise of such Optien; or (if} upon
written nolice fo the Oplicuee, provide that all unexercised Options that are fhen exercisnble or
would becoms exercisable by virlue of sueh Extraordinary Transaction will terminate prior to or
upon the consummation of the transaction and may only be cxerelsed by the Optionee within a
specified period following the date of such notice, I the event of an Extrpordinary Transaction
in which some but less than substantially all of tbs outstanding shares of Common Stock are
exchanged for sacur‘tlies, cash or.other property of any other corporatiof of entity, the Board, or
the corporation or entily assuming the oblipations of the Company, may in its discretion, take
any ong or a combination of the actions st forth In elawses (1), (i) and (iii} of the preceding
sentence.  Noiwithstanding the fnregomg,, in no event shall the Board or the Committes bs
permitted to aceelerale the vesting on the Unvested Shaves in counection with a Cash
Transaction, a Change it Contol or an Bxuaordinary Transaction to duration shorter than the
Minimum Vesting Schedule,

123 Election to Cash-Out Options upon Certain Changes ln Control. I a
Change of Control oceurs that is a Cash Transaction in which the holders of all or substantialfy
all of the outstanding Common Stock are entitled to receive a cash payment for each share
exchange:l or surrendeced in the transsction, and if the Company or any corporation ot entity
assuming the obligations of the Company has ot wade or provided for payment of the Cash-Out
Amnount with respect to all -outstandling Oplions, and if any Options {including any replaccment
Options subsfituted pursyant to Section 12.2 above) oulstanding therenfier are oxcreisable for
Cotnmon Steek or othar scourities that arve not Publicly Traded at the time of excrcise, then the
Qptionse may clect, epon snch-exercise, 1o receive the Cash-Out Amount, in dien of the Common
Slock or other securities which the Optiones otherwise would be entitled to eceive npon such
eXelcise.

16, Lmrramnion os RIGHTS, An Optionce shall not huve any rights as a shareholder
with respect to any Commor Stock which is the subject of an Option unless and wntif the date
that a stoek certificate is issued for such Comimon Stock pursuant to an exercise of the Option.
No adjustment sholl be made for dividends or otherwise if (lic rocord dage for dividends is prior
lo the date of the issuance of such stock certificates.

17, No Rient 10 CONTINUED EMPLOYMENT. The grant of an Option by the
Company to an Employes undex this Plan shall not in any way establish any contiouing right of
that Emplnyee to employment with the Company and all employecs of the Company shall
retnain “at will" employees, unless the Company shall gtherwise agres in u separate instrument.

RESTRICTED STOCK

18.  GRANTS OF RESTRICIED STOCK. The Committee may, in its disceetion, make
granls of Cominon Stock to Parlicipants in such number of shares of Common Stock
(“Restrécted Stock™), subject to risk of forfeiture and subject to such other terms and restrictions
(ineluding, without limsitation, restrictions on transfer) 88 may be set forth in a written agreement
between, the Campany and the grantee of such Common Stock (each & “Resiricied Stock
Agreement”), Bach Restricted Stock Agreement shall contain a representation of the prantee
that he or she has received and eviewed a copy of this Plan, Grantees of Restricted Stock shall
not be obligated to pay auy consideration therefet.

19, Tive oF RESIRICIED $T0CK GraNTS. The Commiltee may take Restricted
Stock Grants wader this Plan from the Adoption Date to and including (but not after) ten (§0}
yeats after such date,

20; Risk or Fogprurrork, The Comwittee shall determine and specify in cach
Restrlcted Stock Apreement the circumstances under which the Reshicted Stack granted
thereunder shall be subject to forfeiture, which may include satisfaction of speeific petformance
criteria andfor the sompletion of specified periods of continued employment with, or service to,
the Company,

21, Yorng Proxy. In the applicable Restricted Stock Agreement, each geantee of
Resticted Stock shall grant to the Secvetary of Compay ad irrevoenble proxy, conpled with an
interest, to vole all of the Shares of Resticted Stock that remain subject to risk of forfeitue
under such Resticted Slock Agreciment, provided that the Szeretary of Company votes such
shares on any malter put to a vote of the shareholders of Company in the same propottion
(rounded to the uearest whole share) as {a) the shares of Common Stock are voted on snch malter
by all of the other holders of Company’s Comvmen Stogk, when voting s o separate class, or (b)
the-shares of Common Stock and all other series and classes of the Company’s capital stock are
voted on such matter by all of the other holders of Cotmpany’s capital stoek, without regard 1o
series or class.

22, Escrow. For purposes of facililating the forfeiture tights of the Compony set
forth in each Restricted Stock Agreement, the grantes of any shares of Restricted Stock shall
deliver to the Secretary of Company any certificate(s) for such shares fhag remain subject to
forfelture under such Restricted Stack Agresment, together with a stock power executed by such
grantee, in blank. The Secretary of Company or his or her designee (in sither such case, he




“Escrow Agent”) may hold such certificate(s} and stock power(s) in escrow and take all such
actions and to effectuate all forfeitures contemplated by such Restricted Stock Apreement. Such
escrow shall vemain in effect so long as any shares of Restricted Stock remain subject to
forfeiture under such Restricted Siock Agreement. As soon as any such shares of Resticted
Stock cease to be subject to forfeiture, the Company shall give notice thereof to the Escrow
Agent and the Bscrow Apent shall release the seme (together with any stock power relating
thereto) to such grantee as and when requested by such grantee in writing to Company; provided,
however, that Company shall be obligated Lo do so tot more often than at the end of sach
calendar quarter thereafter and at such time as such shares are no longer subject to forfeiture;
provided further, however, that Company shall relegse any of such shares upon the aceumence of
any event resulting in an acceleration of the apse of forfeiture restrictions as provided in such
Reshicted Stock Agreement, By acknowledgemsnt of this Plan in & Resticted Stock
Agreement, each grantee of Restricted Stock acknowledges that the Escrow Agent is so
appointed as a material inducement to the grant of such Restricted Stock, that such appointment
is coupled wilh an interest, and is irrevocable. The Bscrow Agent shall not be liable to such
grantee or the Company (or to any other party) for any actions or omissions other than thoge
constitding willful misconduct or gross negligence. The Bscrow Agent may rely upon any
letter, notice or ather dooument execnted by any signature purported to be genuine.

GENERAL

2}, SECURIEIES LAWS.

231 Cond I upon Availabitity of Exempton, Any grant of Options or
Restricted Stock under ihis Plan shall be conditioned on the availability of exemptions from the
regisitation roquirements of the Securities Act of (933, as amended, and applicable state
securities laws (collectively, the “Secarities Lines™). In addition, ths-Committes may condition
any such grant on the receipt by the Company of such agreements, representstions and
warranties from the Optionee or grantee of Resiricled Stock as the Company may request for the
of establishing the availability of such exemptions. Any such grent that is not so sxempt

shall be null, void and ofno effect.

23.2  Securitics Laws, No peron shall dispode of any Option Stock or
Restricted Stock (together, without distinction, the “Steck”) unless in compliance with the
Securities Laws. The Stock will not be registered under the Securities Laws and will be issized
pursuant to exemptions therefiom. In the Notice of Bxercise and the Restricied Stock
Apreement, each Optionee and grantee of Reatricted Stock shall acknowledge (o the Company
that the Stock will be, or has been, acqumed pursuant [c an exemption from the Securities Laws
and that fhe Optionee or such grantes is auqumng the Stock for investment purposes and not with
a view to sl sale or redi ion. The Stock may not be transferred unless a
registration siatement for such Stock is then in effect or the tansfer is otherwise exempt fom
Tegistration.

233 Resirictive Legend. Bach certificate representing shares of Stogk shall be
imprinted with legends in substantially the following fonn:

*“The Common Stack represented by this Stock Certificate has been issued pursuant to the
FIRST NATIONAL BANCORF, INC. 22 STOCK OPTION AND RESTRICTED

satisfaclion of the hokding peried requirements of Code Section 422, or upon the exercise of a
MNon-Qualified Option, the Company shall bave the right to requive such Optionee or such other
person to pay by cash or check payable to the Company, the amount of any laxes which the
Company may be required to withhold with respect to such ransactions.

252  Withholding for Restricted Stock. Upon the granl of Restricted Stock,
the Company shall have the right o require the grontee to pay by cash or check payable to the
Cowpany, the amount of any taxes which the Compuny may be rcquired to withhold as a
consequence of such grant,

253 Electlms ander Code Scetion 83(b). Any grantee of Restricted Stock
shail be catitled to nake an election with respeet thereto under Code Section 83(b) and to pay
taxes in respect of such Restricted Stock Grant upon the basis of such election. The Cempany
shall have no obligalion or liability with respect to any such filing, the value of the Resiricted
Slock declared therein or the timing of any such election.

26, AMENDMENT, TERMINATION AND SUSPENSTON,

26,0 Options. The Committee may, at any time, terminate or, from time to
lime, amend, modify or suspend fhis Plan {or any pat hereof). 1n addition, the Comittee may,
from time to time, amend or modify-any provision of this Plan other (han Section 12 hereof and,
with the consent of the affected Optionee, make such modifications of the terms and conditions
of such Optionec's Option as it shall deem advisable. The Committee, with the consent of the
affected Optionce, may alsa amend the terms of any Option to provide that the Exercisc Price for
any shares of Common Stock remaining sulbject to the erigival Option shall be reestablished at &
price not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the then Fair Mazket Value of the Commion
Stack on the effective date of the amendment as deternined in accord with Scotion 8.1.2 hereof,
provided, howeyer, that the Committee shall have no obligation to do so. No modification of
any other term or provision of any Option which is amended In accordance with the foregoing
shall be requited, sthough the Commiltee may, in its diseretion, make such further modifications
of any such Option 45 ere not inconsistent with or prohibited by this Plan, Ne Oplions may be
granted during any suspension of this Plan or afier its termination. Nolwithstanding the
foregoing, the Committes may ot amend this Plan in any manner that would have the effcet of
preventing any Options which were intended to be Qualified Options from being treated as
"qualified”™ incentive stock options uuder Code Section 422 and ths Treasury Regilations
proinulgated thereunder,

262 Resirleted Stock. The terms applicsble o a Resivicted Stock Grant may
only be amended or othorivise sodified in accordance with a wrilten amendment of the related
Restricied Stock Agreement, excented by the Company and the grantec,

263 Appeoval, Ifan amendment of this Plan would {a) materially inerease the
benefits accruing te Participants, (1) increase the aggrepate number of shaves of Comnuon Stock
which may be issued undee this Plan, or (¢) modify the requiromenls of sligibility for
participation in this Plan, the amendment shall he approved by the Board or e Committes and,
to the extent then required by Code Scefion 422, by a majerity of the sharehelders of the
Company.

STOCK PLAN (the “Plan™), [FGR OFTIONS: Pursuant to ths Plan, any disposition of
the Common Stock is subject to swbstantial restrictions and FIRST NATIOMAL
BANCORP, TNC., hos the ripht o redecm the Comunon Stock under spaecified
circunstances, A copy of the Plan is maintained in the offices of FIRST NATIONAL
BANCORP, INC., and may be reviewed upon request,] [FOR RESTRICTED STOCK:
Such Conmmon Stock has been issued pursuant to a Restricted Stock Agreement that sets
for the vestrictions applicable thereto, including the circumstances under which such
Common Stock is forfeit, A copy of such Agreement is maintained in the offices of
FIRST NATIONAL BANCORP, INC., and may be reviewed upon request.]”

“The Common Stock represented by this certificate has not been registered nnder the
Secwrities Act of 1933, as amended, {the “Aer”) or the secwrities laws of aay state.
Acoovdmgly such Commnn Stock may net be sold or otherwise disposed of, or

ferred, unless a tat relating to the Common Stock is then in effect
unde# the Act and applicable state securifies laws, or mmless an exemption from
registration is established under those laws. Any ransfer pursmant to =xception from
applicable federal and state securilies laws is subject to the written consent of FIRST
NATIONAL BANCORP, INC, which may condition such consent upon receipt of the
opinion of counsel, in form and substance satisfactory. to FIRST NATIONAL
BANCORP, INC., to the effect that such repistration is not required.”

234  Underwriting Lock-Up. In connection with = firm commitment
unideawritten public offering of secutities of the Company, if requested by the issuer or its
principal underwriter, ench holder of Stock will: (a) not sell or otherwiss transfer any such shares
of Stock not included in such underwriting during the one lundred eighty (180) day pesiod (or
such shotler or langer period s the underwriter may require of the principal secrity holders of
the 1ssuu‘) following the effective date of the registration statement filed with the Securilies and
B G issian in ion with such offeritg; and (b) execute such instruinenis as the
underwriter may reasonabiy requite (o evidence compliance with this subsection,

23,5 Stop Transfer Orders, The Company may place a “stop transfer” order
against shares of Stock issued upon exercise of any Option or pursunat to a Restricted Stock
Agreement until full complionce with all vestrictions and conditions set forth in this Section,

24, RECLASSIFICATIONS, IF there shall be any reclassification, capital reprganization,
subdivision, combination or stock dividend or any other similar dhange affecting the Common
Stock, then mumber of shares of Commaon Stogk sub_]ect to any Option and the exeicise price
thereof shall be appropriately and ically adjusted in a manuer consi with any such
change; provided, however, if the nature of such chauge is such that any resultant adjustient is
not readily apparent it shall otherwise be made in such manner as the Committee shall determing
in the exercise of its sole discretion. Any such change shall be final and binding upon cach
Optionge. The tnstrument or action of the Board or committee thereof effecting any such change
way provide for the elimination of any fractional share subject to an Option resulting therefrom.

25,  TAXES,

251  Wlthholding for Options, Upon the disposition by an Optionce or other
persen of shares of Option Stock nequired pursnant (o the exercise of a Qualified Option priot 1o
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264  No Modification of Existing Options, In the case of Options issucd
before the effective date of any amendmenl, suspension or termination of this Plaw, such
amendinent, suspension or tenination shall not, without specific action of the Board or the
Cominittee and the consent of the affected Oplicnes, in any way modify, amend, aller or impalr
any rights or obligations under any Option previously granted under this Plan,

7. ADMINISTRATION, This Plan shall be administered by the Commiltes, which by
ajority vole of a duly constituted quorum, shall have the power fo grant Options and Restricted
Steck, to establish rules for adwinisiration and interpreiation of this Plan, to exercise all rights of
the Compauy under and with respect to this Plan and othenwise to gencraily adninister this Plan.
The Commitiee, in interproting this Plan, reserves (he right to correct any defoct in this Plan, to
supply any omission from this Plan or to reconcile any inconsistency in this Pian in 0 mavner
which is consistent with the ohjeclives stated in the preamble to this Plan. Any decision mads by
the Committee in the administration of this Plan shall be conclysive and binding upon the
Cotnpany abd the alfected Optiones(s) and grantees of Restricted Stock and shall net be. subjest
lo challenge or appeal,

28, LIABLITY/INDEMNIGICATION, No member of the Committee shall be liable for
any act ol omission relating to the administration of this Pla excepfting acts or omissions of that
member which constitute pross negligence or willful misconduct. The Company shall indemnify
and hold each present and future member of the Committee harinloss from and against all claims,
linbilities, damages or expenses (including, without limitation, attorneys fees and disbursements}
incunred by such memnber in connection with or atising out of any claim, suit or proceeding
relaling any way to the administration ot interpretation of this Plan; provided, however, that If, as
aresull of such claim, suit or proceeding, it is detesmined that the conduct of such member with
respect to this Plan ecnstituted gross neglhgence or willful wiscorduct, then such member shall
be obligated to seimburse the Company for any amounts paid pursuast o this iademnification,

29, NO DEFERRiD COMPENSATION. The Company intends that the b !,mutmg of any
award under this Plan shall not conssitte a deferral of compensation as defined in Code Section
409A and the interprolive autborities premulgaled thereunder, and the provisions of this Plan
shalk be construed in a manner fo ¢arey out that intention,

30.  UNDERCAPITALTZATION. In the evenl fhe Companys capital falls below
minimun regelatory requirements, as determined by he Company's primary state or federal
regulator, or the existence of oulstanding options impairs the Company fo raise capital, the
Company’s primary federal regulator may direct the Company ta require any holder granted
Options mder this PTan to exercise or forfeit their rights prauted under the Option Grant,

31, AMrROVAL OF PLAN. The Adoption Date upon which this Plan Las beon adopted
by the Boeed is .+ 2012, The stiarcholders of the Company approved this Plan
on May 10, 2012,




EXHIBIT A

OPTION GRANT

Date:

FIRST NATIONAL BANCORP, INC., a Michigan-corporation (the “Comiprip™} hereby
grants you an eption (the “Optln ™), putsuant to the FIRST NATIONAL BANCORP, INC., 2012
STOCK. OPFTION AND RESTRICTED :STOCK PLAN (the “Plar™) to purchase up to
shares of the Commeon Stock of the Company (the “Optien Shares”) at a price of
$ per share, The date of the gmat of this Oplion is as indicated above, Tt is. the
determination of the Board of Directors that, on this date, the fair market valuc of the Comumon
Stack of the Company is $ per share.

‘The Option [is intended to qualify under Seciion 422 of the Inigmal Revenue Code of
‘1986, a8 amended]fI$ NOT intended to qualify wnder Section 422 of the Internad Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended].

Attached is a copy of the Plan; Your tights under this Optlon are, in all respeets, limited
and conditioned as provided in the Plan,

Tn your review of the Plan, your atlention is specifically disected to the fime within which

you may and miist exercise the Option. Your rights under the Option will vest if you continue to
bo omployed by the Company on the fellowing schedule: '

Date Cumulative Option Shares Vested

If your employment or other atrangement with the Compony is terminated for any reason prior to
4 vesting date, no further vesting will occur on.or after the effective date af temainstion.

Please note that the Plan does net require that you exerciso any vested rights wider the
Option as tp any parlicular mumber of Option Shates at any particular time, but that your right to
exeteise this Option will in all events expire years from the date of this Oplian Grant
and wiil be subject to an earlisr teomination 1f your employment or other applicable engagement
with the Company is for any toasch tetminated prior to the expiration of that time period.

The purchase price for sharcs of Common Stock acquired by you pursusnt to the Option
shall be payable s provided in Section 9 of the Plan.

A-l

EXHIBIT B
NOTICE OF EXERCISE
Ter FIRST NATIONAL BANCORP, INC,

Date:

The undersigned, pursvant to the Option Gramt dated .2 {he
“Option”) made by FIRST NATIONAL BANCORF, INC., a Michigan corporation {the
“Compaiy™) uader the TIRST NATIONAL BANCORP, INC. 2012 STOCK OPTION AND
RESTRICTED STOCK PLAN (the “Plen®) herehy cxercises the right & purchase shares
of Comimon Stock of the Company at the price of § per share. Bnclosed is the
congldetation for these shares of Common Stack,

T acknowledge that the Common Stack issued to me will be subject to al} vestrictions
contained in this Plan, including, without lunltation, resttictions on transfer of the Common
Stock and the right of the Company under specified conditions to redeem the Common Stack.

I acknowledge that the Common Stock has niot been repistered under any federal or state
securities law and that [nay not innsfer the Comwmon Stock mmless a vegistration is then in effect
or the lansfer is exempled fom reglstration. 1 acknowledze that any proposed transfer in
reliance pon exemption from registration is subject to the written sonsent of the Company,
which consent may be conditioned upon receipt of a satisfactory opinion of counsel with respect
to such exemption.

Trepresent that the Common Stock is being acquired by me as a0 investment and not with
the view to sale ot distribution,

[NAME OF OPTIONEE]

20,7356, 1112737100004

B-1

Your exercise of the Option shall only be by means of (he Notice of Bxetclse which is
attached 1o the Plas,

The Optlon Shares have not been regisiered, nor dovs the Company have aay
obligitlon to register the Option Shares, under the Securities Act of 1933, as ameaded, or
the secnwities laws of any state. Accordingly, upon any exercise of this: Optlon, Option
Shares will not bo freely transferable and may not be sold or otherwise disposed of, or
transferred, unless = registeation stalement velating to. the Optign Shares iz then in effeet
undor Swsh Act and applicable state securities Laws, o wnless an exemption from
regisirafion is established under those lwws. Any transfer pursuant to exception from
applicable federal and state securities laws Is subject to the written consent of the
Company, which may condition such consent upon receipt cf fhe epinion of counse), in
form and substance satisfactory (o the Company to the cffect that such registration is uot
required. )

If you have any questions or comments regarding this Optien or this Plan, please do not
lhesitate to discuss them with the undersigned.

TFIRST NATIONAL BANCORP, INC.

By:

lts:

1 have received and reviewed a copy of the 'Pla_n and acknowledge and agrec that the
grant evidenced by Ihis instiument {5 in all respects govened by the Plan,

Signature of Optionee:

Name of Optionce (Please print):

Data:

A2
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Independent Auditor's Roport

To the Board of Directors
First Nacional Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary

Wa have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheot of First Natlonal Bancorp, Inc.
and Subsidiary {thc "Corporation’) as of December 3i, 20! and 2010 and the related
consolidated staternents of operations, scockholders’ equity, and ¢ash flows for the years then
ended, These consolidated financlal statements are the responsibiliey of the Corporation's
management. Our responsibility Is to express an opinian on thesa consolidated financial
staternents based on our audits.

We conductad our audits In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonabla assurance about whether the financial statements are fres of material misstatement,
An audit includes examlning, on a test basis, evidance supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, An audic also Includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant: estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. Wo belicve that our audits provide a reasonable basis for eur epinion,

In our opinion, the consalidared financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial positien of Flrst Natienal Bancorp, Inc. and
Subsidiary at December 31, 2011 and 2010 and the consolidated results of their operations,
changes in stockholders' equity, and their cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity
with accounting principlas generally accepted in the Unlted States of America,

74%15, f 77(&&«1, ALre
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

First National Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary

Contents

Conseolidated Balance Sheet

Dacember 31, December 31,
2001 20(0
Assets
Cach and cash equivalents (Nota 2) $ 6415119 § 3.582,268
Investnnent securitles - Avallable for sale (Note 3} 34,099,555 14,045,775
Cther securitles {Nota 3) 1,600,235 997,685
Loans - Net of allowance for loan losses of
$3,267,968 and $2,797,141 In 201 ) and 2010,
respectlvaly (Nota 4) 159,197,295 143,851,800
Premises and equipment (Note 5) 541,026 702870
Accrued Interest receivable 672,441 617474
Deflarred tax asset {Note 8) 1,156,530 1,016,000
Other assets 1,672,033 1,628,530
Total assats $ 204,754,284 § (76,845,802

Liabflities and Stockholders' Equity

Liabilities
Deposits (Mote 6):
Monlnterest-bearing 3 38,367,390 § 32410714
Interest-bearing 135,207,721 114,355,571
Total deposits 173,575,111 146,765,285
Borrowings {(Mote 7) B,000,000 10,000,000
Acerued Interest payable 149,183 128,207
Acerded and other labilities 139,274 96,248
Total liabilities 181,963,568 156,390,740
Stackholders! Equity (Notes 19, 11, and 12}
Commen stock - No par value:
Authorized - 2,500,000 shares
|ssued and outstanding - 1,792,900 and [,783,05¢ shares
at Decernber 31, 201 | and 2610, respectively 17.964,178 17,818,528
Aelditlonal paick-in capital 782,08 634,007
Retained sarnings 3437041 1,280,227
A lated other romprehensive Income 606616 126,300
“Total stockholders' equity 21,799,726 19,855,062

Total liabilitles and stockholders' equity $ 204,754,204

$ 176,845,802

See Notes to Consalldated Fnancial Statorments, 2




First National Bancorp, inc. and Subsidiary
Consolidated Statement of Operations

Year Ended
December 31,  December 31,
20k 2110
Interest Income
Loans - Including fees. § 8,635,106 § 7,495,986
Debt securities:
Tamble 549,862 461702
Tax-sxempt 258,554 153,633
“Dividends 44,192 37316
Other 17,262 21,016
Total interest Incems 9,505,076 8,171,253
Interest Exponsa 160,525 1,759,683
Net Interast Incoma 7,894,55! 6,411,570
Provision for Loan Losses (Note 4} 567,000 879,000
MNet Interest Income After Provision for Loan Losses 7,327,551 5532570
Moginterest Inceme
Service charges and fees 400,629 330,945
et galn on sals of loans 389,679 515832
Reallzed galn on sale of securities - 209,800
Other 79,969 80,73%
Tetal noninterast income 879,277 1145316
Neninterest Expenses
Salarfos and employee beneflts (Nate 11} 2726495 393,076,
Crupancy and equipment (Note 5) 533,745 194,121
Data precessing 187,749 288,060
FDIC Insurance 151,120 251,505
Professional fees 219202 84,946
Cther 1,003,903 776,382
Total nonlhterest expenses 5023214 4,388,090
Income - Befors Incoma taxes 3175814 2,283,796
Income Tax Expensa (Note B) 1,018,000 757,000
Net Income $ 2,157,614 % 1,532,7%

Ses Notes to Consclidated Financial Stataments, 3

First National Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary
Gonsolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended
Decerbar 31, Dacambar 3,
polll 2010
Cash Flows from Gperating Activitles
Net Incoma $ 2157614 § 1,532,794
Adjustments ta reconcle net inceme 5o net cash from
operating activitles:
Depraciatian 181,606 188,195
Less on disposal of assets - 4435
Gain en sale of investmants - (20,800
Provision for loan lasses S67.00¢ 879,000
Accration and amartization of securlties - Met 269,229 189,814
Deferred Income taxes {389,590} {271,000)
Stock-based compensation expense 146,084 159,143
Galn on sale of marigages (389,679 {505,832)
L.oans orlginated for sale (18415414} (23,483,652)
Proceeds from loan sples 19,805,093 20,115,883
et change Ini
Accruad intorast recalvable (54.96Ty (48,499)
Other assets (43,505} (39.760)
Accruéd interest paysbla 20976 53,96
Accruad liablllfes 143,026 41,075
et cath providad by {used In) operating
activides 299747 {1.316,241}
Cash Flows fram Investing Activities
Purchase of other stcurltias (2.350) (182,035}
Activity In available-for-sale securities:
Sales - 10,276, 186
Maturites, prapayments, and calls 13,587,021 4,666,208
Purchases {@21170.714) (15628412}
Met Increase in loans {17,712495) (23,903,456)
Addions 1o premises and equipniant {20,562) (373, 134)
Met cash uzed in Invasting activides {27.519.098) (23,144,643}
Cash Flows frem Financing Activitfes .
Net increasa in deposits 26,808,026 8,799,607
Praceeds fram issuance of commen stock 220,450 11,700
Repurchasa of common stack (02,600) (81,075)
Increase In borrawings. - 5,000,000
Nat cash providad by financing acdvities 26,954,474 13,830,312
Met Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 2432851 (10,639,572}
Casli and Cash Equlvelents - Beglining of year 3,982,2¢8 14,612,840
Caili and Cash Equivalents - End of year §eMISM19 0§ 3,982,268
Supplemental Cash Flow Information - Cash paid for
Imterest $ 1,589,549 § 1,705,722
Income taxes 1,280,000 1,079,000

See Notes to Consolidated Financlal Statements. 5

First National Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of Stockholders' Equity

= 3 o a
g fRgl5e gy 28888y
-_ - el m 1
Egag*‘_-. @,Eéﬁﬁvggafg
R 2 g
o L
21y %g . . .g .z .. .|z
1,38 'nB S 3
Eseg ” N = R $
5. -
28 OB.. Co z, o E
LA o R
L | w |
g .. -8 o0 . EE
ik 8l § 7 d
i'ﬂ (43
8 . ls ... 8§ .=
- |2 1 28 |8
£yl & H g€ |3
g% = K &
or o
N - o
B o 83 |8 e 3 3 .|8
HE £33 £8g
! B g
Eg gd
T ER
i b3
s TE e . g ¥ =
24 23 i 588 ¥z R
5 2 £ 28 'EEMEAE"E Eom
S g Es’ﬁsiﬁ'ﬂﬁﬂcggb
b__cﬁ'ﬂéﬁﬂss‘e’ﬂgglz
BETHESENERTIE RN N
IR ER I AR
S FX IR I A 13 B B i
3 2y g £ 38 8%k i35z
§gdoe ‘gﬁégg%uﬁ vy
g3 8§ E33 828R

First National Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary

Notes £o Consalldated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Hoto 1 - Nature of Business and Signiticant Accounting Pollcles

Basls of Presentatlon and € lidation - The lidated financial

include the accounts of First National Bancorp, Inc. (the "Corporation”} and its wholly
owned subsidlary, First Mational Bank of Michigan {the "Bank'}. All significant
intereampany balances and transactions have besn eliminated In consolidation.

Use of Estimates - In preparing lidated financial s iy conformity wich
accounting principles gensrally aceepted in the Unites] States of Amarlca, management.is
required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and ligbilities as of the date of the balance sheet and reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the reparting perled. Actual resulis could differ fram those estimates.
Materlal estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant changa in the near term
refate to the determination of tha allowance for loan losses and the valuation of
investment securities. See Notes |3 and 4 for fair value disclosures.

Nature of Operatlons - The Corporation provides a varlety of financial services to
Indivicuals and small businesses through its twe branch locations and maln office In
Kalamazoo, Michigan. The Bank plans to open another branch location in Grand Rapids,
Michigan In 2082, lis primary deposit products are checldng, savings, and term
certlficate accounts and s primary Jending preducts are conmmarcial foans.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - For the purposs of the consolldated statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents Includs cash and balances due from banks and federal
funds sol which mature within 90-days,

[nvestment Sacurities - Debt securities that management has the positive intent and
abllity te hold to maturity are dassifled as "held to maturity’ and recorded at amortized
cost. Securitles not classifled as held to maturity er trading, Including equlty securlities
with readily determinable fair values, are classified as "avallable for sale” and are
recorded =t fair value, with unealized gains and losses -excluded from earnings and
reparted in other comprehensive income.

Purchase premiums and discounts are recognized In interest income uslng tha interest
mathad over the terms of the seanities. Declines In the falr value of held-to-matisrity
and available-for-salo securltles below their cost that are deemed to ba other than
tamporary are reflected in earnings as realized losses, [n estimating other-than-
temporary Impairment losses, Inanagemant considers (1} tha length of time and the
extent to which the falr valua has been lass than cost, (2} the financial condition and
neas-term prospects of the jssuer, and (3) the intent and ability of the Corporation to
retaln Itz Investment in the issuer for a peried of tme sufficlent o dlow for any
anticipated recovery in {alr value. Gains and losses on the sale of securities are recorded
on the trade date and are determined using the specific identlfication method,

See Notes ta Consolidated Financial Staterments.



First National Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2611 and 2010

Note | - Nature of Business and $igniticant Accounting Pollcies

(Continued)

Loans Held for Sale - Loans originated and intended for sala in the secondary market
are catiied at the lower of cost or estimated fail- valua In the aggregute. Net unrealized
losses, if any, are recagnized In a valuatlon allowance by charges to incame.

Loans - The Bank grants mortgage, commercial, and consumer loans to customers. A
substantial portion of the loan poertfollo s represented by commercial loans threughout
southwestern Michigan. The ability of the Bank's debtors to honor their contracts Is
dependent upon the real estate and general economic sonditiens In this area

Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeabla future or
untll maturity or pay-off are reported at their outstanding unpald prinelpal balances
ad|usted for charge-offs, the allowance for loan losses, znd any deferred fass or costs on
orlginated loans, [nterest Income s accrued on the unpaid principal balance, Loan
origlnation fees, net of cercain direct orlgination coests, are deferred and recognized as
an adjustment of the ralated |oan yield using the effective Interest method.

Allintarese acerued but not collected for loans that are placed on nonaccrual or charged
off is reversed against Interest income. The interest on thesa loans s accountad for on
the cash basis or cost-recavery method, untll quailfying for return to acerual. Loans are
returned to accrual status when all the principal and Interest amounts contracaually dua
are brought surrent and future payments are reasanably assurad.

Allowance for Loan Losses - The allowance for loan losses Is established as losses are
estimated to have accurred through a provision for Ioan losses charged to earnings.
Loan losses are charged against the allowance when managemant balleves the
uncollectibllity of a loan balance is confirmed. Subsequent recoverles, if any, are credited
to the allowance.

The allowance for loan losses Is evaluated on a regular basls by management and s
based upon management's periodic review of the collectibility of the loans in light of
historfcal experience, the nature and volume of the lean portiolic, adverse situations
that may affect the borrower's abllity to repay, estimated value of amy underlying
collateral, and prevailing economic conditions. This evaluation is Inherently subjective as
it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant revision as maors informatlon
becomes available.

First National Baneorp, Inc. and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Note | - Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies

({Cantinuad)

Off-balance-sheat Instruments - In the ordinary course of business, che Corporation
has entered Into commitments under commerclal letters of credit and standby lettars of
credit, Such fInancfal Instruments are recorded when they are funded..

Banking Premises and Equi - The Bank operates out of leased facliitles.
Laasehold Improvements and equipment are carrled at cost, less. accumulated
depreciation computed on the stralght-line method over the ostimated useful lives of

the assets.

Income Taxes - Deferrad Income tax assets and liabiiities are datermined using the
llability {or balance sheet) methad. Under this method, the net deferted tax asset or
liability is determined based on the tax effects of the varfous temporary differences
between the book and tax bases of the various balance sheet assats and liabilitles and
glves current recognition to changes In tax rates and [aws, A valuation allowance:|s
recorded against the net deferred tax assst based on the Corporation's estimates of
taxable income and the perlod over which its deferred tax assets will ba recoverable, If
it Is determined by the Corporation that It Is more likely than not that future taxable
income wilk not be sufficlent to realize such tax benefits, 2 valuation allowanca is
recorded against the net deferred tax asset.

Transfers of Financlal Assets - Transfers of financlal assets are accounted for as sales
when control aver the assets has been surrenderad, Control over transferred assets is
deemed to be surrendered when (l) the assers have been isclated from the
Corporation, {2) the transferee obtalns the right (free of conditions that constrain it
fram taking advantage of the right) to pledge or exchange the transferred assets, and
(3) the Corparation does not malntaln effective centrol over the transferred assets
through an agreernent to repurchase them before their maturity.

Subsequent Events - Tha consolldated financial statements and related disclosures
Include evaluation of events up through and Including January 25, 2012, which is the date
the c lidated financial were available to be Issued,

First Natlenal Bancorp, Inc. and Sabsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Note I - Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies

(Continued)

The allowance consists of spedfic, genaral, and unallocated components. The specific
component relates to [oans that are classified as sither doubtful, substandard, or special
mention. For such loans that are also classified as lmpaired, an allowancs Is established
when the discounted cash flows {or collateral value or observable market price) of the
Impaired foan is lower than the carrying value of that loan. The general component
covers nonimpaired loans and s based on historical Ioss experience adjusted for
qualltative factors. An unafl | s ined to cover uncertalnties that
could affect management’s estimate of probable losses. The unallocated component of
the: allowance reflects the margin of imprecision Inherent [n the underlying assumptions
used in the methodologles for estimating specific and general losses in the portfalio,

Foreclosed Assets - Assets acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure are held
for sale and are initially recorded at fair value at the date of the foreclosure, establishing
a new cost basis, Subsequent to foreclosure, valuations are periodically performed by
management and the assets are carried at the lower of carrying dmount or falr value less
cost to sell. Revenue and expenses from operations and changes in the valuation
alfowancee are Included in net expenses from foreclosed assets.

Comprehensive | - Ao ing principles ganerally requive that recognized
revenue, expenses, gains, and losses be Included in net income. Although certain
changes in assets and liabilitles, such as unreslized galns and losses on available-for-sale
securlties, are reported as' a separate compenent of the aquity section of the
consolidated balance sheet, such items, along with net inceme, are compenents of
comprehensive income. The aecumulated other compret income consists solely
of the net unrealized gain or loss on investment securities avallable for sale less the tax
effect of approximately $312,000 and $63,000 at December 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively,

The components of <hanges In other comprehensive Income {foss) and related tax
effects are as follows:

o el

Unrealized holding gains on avallable-for-sale securities $ 735,318 § 36,874
Rexlassification adjustment for gains realized in incoma - (209 800}

Net unrealized gains (losses) 735318 {72.926)
Tax affect (242,008 23,800
Other comprehensiva Income (foss) $ 486316 $ (49,126)
a

First National Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary

Notes to Comsolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Note | « Nature of Business and Signliicant Acconnting Policies

(Continued)

Now Accounting Pronouncement - |n July 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-20,
Disclosures About the Credit Quality of Financing RecerabJes and the Atlowance for Credit
Losses, which requires new qualltative and quant! s on the allowance for
credit [osses, credit quality, lmpalred loans, modlﬁtations, and nanacerual and past due
fnancing receivables. The guldance requires that ah entity provids disclosures facilitating
financlal statement users’ evaluation of the nature of credit sisk inherent in the entity's
portfolio of financing recelvables (L.e., loans), how that sisk is analyzed and assessed in
arrving at the allowance for credit losses, and the changes and reasons for these
changes in the allowance for credit losses, Thesa required disclosures ara to be
presented on a disaggregated basls at the portfolio sepment and the class of financing
receivables level. As ic relates vo disclosures as of the end of a reporting period, ASU
2010-20 is effective for the Corporaticn as of Dacember 31, 2¢/1, Tha adoption of this
standard resulted in acdittonal disclosures (see Nota 4).

Note 2 - Restrictions on Cash and Amounts Due from Banks

The Bank is required to mmalntain average balances on hand or with tha Federal Reserva
Bank. At December 31, 201 | and 2010, these reserva balances amountad to $865,000
and $483,000, respectively.

Note 3 - Securities

The amortized cost and fair value of securities, with gross unrealized gains and losses,
are as follows:

2001
Grass Grass
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Estimated
Cost. Galns Losses Market Value
U.S. government and faderal
agency $ 170577 § 163,826 3 ~ § 11,869,599
Carporate 2,068,597 45,183 B 2,113,760
Callataralized mortgage
abligations 855,458 9817 G 875,269
State and lcipal 18,541,110 715,198 {15401) 19,240,907

Total available-for-
sale securities § 83100938 $ 934024 §  (I5407) § 34099555




First National Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary

Notes £o Consolidated Financial Statements
Deacember 31, 2011 and 2010

Note 2 - Securities (Continued)

2010
Gross Gross
Amorized Unrealized Unyealized Estimared
Cost Galns Losses Farket Valys
U:S. government and federal
agency § 8128830 § 126,709 % {142y § 8,244,397
Corporate 528,661 5729 - 534,390
Collaterallzed mortgage
obllgations 540,012 12,463 - 652,475
State and municipal 14,569,003 142,165 (92.655) 14,618,503

Total svailzble-for-
sale securitles $ 23,866,506 § 287066 §  (103,797) $ 24,049,775

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, securities with a carrying value of approximately
$9,585,000 and 35,800,000 respectively, wers pledged te secure borrowings.

The wnortized cost and fair valus of debt securities by contractual maturity at
December 3}, 2011 are as follows:
Available for Sale
Amortized Estimated

Cost Market Valuz

Due In cne year or less $ 5472799 § 5524530
Due in sne through five years 16,802,762 17,216,754
Dwe after five years through ten years 9,843,292 10,278,552
Due after ten years 196,620 204,450
Total 31315480 33,224,286
Collateralized mortgage ohiigations 865,458 875,269
Total $ 33,180,938 § 34,009,555

There are no securites with unreallzed losses over 12 consecutive ‘months at either
Decembor 3!, 2011 or 2010, There are two securides with unreplized losses at
December 31,2011, Unreallzed losses an securities have not been recegnized into
income bacause the lssuers' bonds-are of high cradit quallty, the Corporation has the
intent and ability to hold the securitios for the foreseeable future, and. the decline In falr
value is primarlly due to Increased market intervest rates, The falr value is expected ta
recover as the bonds approach the maturity date.

First National Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Note 4 = Loans {Continued)

The following schedule presents, by loan portfolle segment, the changes In the
allewance for the year ended December 31, 2011 and details regarding the balance in
the allowance and recorded Investment In loans at Dacember 31, 201 | by impairment
evaluation tethod.

RualEstaes - Ron Estate . Rod Estate - Commercldl  Cansumer

First Mational Bancarp, Inc. and Subsidiary

Nates to €onsolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Note 3 - Securities (Continued)

Other sceurlties, totaling $1,000,235 and $997,885 at December 31, 2011 and 2010,
respactively, consist of restricted Federal Heme Loan Bank stock and Federal Reterve
Bank stock. These stacks are carrled at cost, which approximates market value,

MNote 4 - Loans

A summary of the balances of {oans follows:
TR T N

Mortgage loans on real estater

Residential 1-4 family and lines of credit $ 30,903,217 § 20,752,387

Lommerclal 72,650,227 75,459,550
Constucticn 15,052,641 11257902
Total mortgage foans on real estata 118,606,085 107,469,839
Commerdial loans 41,267,741 34,767,028
Consumer instalment loans 2,776,777 2,516,104

Total laans 162,650,604  [46,752,97|
Lessallowancas for loan losses 3,267,968 2,797,141
MNet deferred loan fees 185,341 104,030
Net [oans $ 159,197,295 4 143,851,800-

An analysis of the aflawance for loan losses fallowst
2011 2010

Balanca at beginning of year $ 2797141 § 1,926,665

Provision for loan losses 567,000 879,000
Loans charged off (104,400) 8.524)
Recoveries of loans previcusly charged off 8,237 -

Balance at end of year $ 3267968 § 2,797,141
In the ordinary course of business, the Bank has granted foans to directors and their
affiliates amounting to approximarely $4,200,000 at December 31, 201 | and $8,300,000
at December 31, 2010, The amount outstanding to principal officers was $100,000 and
$202,000 as of December 31, 201 | and 2610, respectively.

First National Bancerp, In¢. and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statoments
Giecember 31, 2011 and 2010

Note 4 = Loans (Continued)

Doubtful - Loans in this category are typically not performing In conformance with
established terms and conditions. Full repayment s consldered “doubtful.” In all
likelihoed, “doubiful® lodns are.in default, a loss is anticipated and has been reserved for;
however, tha final amount of the loss has not yet been fully determined.

Pass - Gredits not ¢evered by the above definltions are pass credics, which aye not
considerad to be adversely rated,

The followlng table Is 2 summary of loans stratified by credit risk grading:

Gorstruclion  _ Residuntial | _Cormiereil  _sadbndusiriad _Inswshmant | UnaRocared Total
Begining balanco $ 1AL S M0IS1 5§ VRS § SIS § W28 § MBS AT
Charge-ofis - ©2,35%) - {12048 - - (400
Racovaries - - - - 827 - [ret]
Provision 235455 175781 {34,159 224671 2270 (36.284) 567.000
Ending balanca §  SMEM 3 710500 3 9630m 3 BI39 §  GL7ED §  yMaM § 3267968
Ending dlowanca tafance
altributabda to Joans:
Indbichrally evaluated
fer impakment H -8 -3 - 0§ Has § - 3 - 8 44,826
Cellectvaly avalustad
for Impaimant 534,67 710539 963,082 76,192 61,781 174473 3,213,941
Ending owancobadnca . SMAM §  TI050 § seatm § Rlazie$  617AL £ 1AT3 § 5267.968
Leans and laasas:
Individuslly evakated for
alement - 8 - % - 8 6,240 § - % - % B6.810
Collectivaty evaluzted tar
impairment 15052641 JOS3AP _ PASKIIF 41200508  2IT6TIT - 162,583,764
Encingfoantand kasas $_VSOSEH $ JOMIINT § 7ESOIT & HIIGTHE § 2I6TH 8 - 5 leassoand

Special
Pass Mantion  Substandard _ Doubiful Total
Real estate - Construction;

|4 faily pesidential $ ssms00 § - % - 4 - $ 55resao

Crher 9,474,141 - - - 9,474,141
Real estaca - Residential:

Revalving lInes of eradic 10,566,737 - - - 10,566,737

1-4 family residencisl 12217187 323,000 90,435 . 12,630,622

Hultl-farrity 7705859 " - . 05459
Rezl estate - Commaerclal -

Man-farm nenresidantial 70,190,313 1:100,074 1,358,839 - 71,450,226
Commarsial and Industrial 36,803,524 496,95 3,900,983 46,840 41,267,742
Consumer Installment 2,376,777 - - - 2178777

Total § 155.310.038 § 1,920,469 5 5.350.257 § 56,840 § |62.650.604

Credit Risk Grading

The Corporation categorizes each loan Inte credit risk categories based on current
financial information, overall debt service coverage, comparisan against industry
averages, collateral coverage, historlcal payment experience, and current ecanomic
trends. Thess scores are reviewed by the Corporation on a regular basis. The
Corporatioh uses the following definitions for credic risk ratings:

Spacial Mention - Loans are not considered adversely classifled loans. However, by
definition, they exhiblt potential weaknesses, which If not corrected, could weaken the
assat to the point whera the Bank at sume future date is inadequately protected. Any
one noted weakness could be a resson for inclusion in the special mention list even
though the other underwrlting criteria, taken collectively, might suggest a more
favorable risk rating. Evidence of correction of deficiency must be provided to jusify
loan criteria upgrading.

Substandard - Loans are classified as “substandard” which betray well-defined
weakness{es) that require close supervision by Bank management and corrective action
by the barrower. These noted weaknesses involved serious underwriting concern and
ultimate loan collectibllity if further detertoratlon occurs and is a practical Issue which is
cause for consideration of a specific loan loss allkocation provision.

13

Age Analysis of Past Due Loans

The following table represents loans considerad past due based on contractual terms as
of December 31, 201 1;

Recorded
€085 Greater Inwestraent =
0590uys  DaysPase  Than¥) Totel Past Total Financing 90 Days and

Part Due. Bua Days Bue Current Racubvables Aot

Real estata - ConstrucBon:

14 Gemily reddendzl  § - 0§ - § - & - f 554500 § SSABS0 § -
Other - - - . 2474140 9474, 141 -
Real astco - Residenii

Revelving Tes of <radit - - . - 0566737 10,566,237 -

14 farmihy residentil - - - - 12630422 12,630,622 -

Mol-Fany - - - - TTRAS 7,705,859 -
Real estata - Commercial -

Nop-frm nenresidantial - - - - TESOIH  TRE50226 -
Commercialand industrial 19,737 - 66850 BASTY  ALIBLISS 41367742 -
Conqumer Inatsliment - - - - 2ITCITT_LHSIIT -

Teral § 19737 5 - § e6p $ BESTT § 162564027 161650604 §
14




First National Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Neote 4 - Loans (Continuned)

Impalred Loans

A loan is considersd impalred when, based on current Information and events, it 1s
probable that the Corperation will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of
princlpal or interest when due according to the contractual terms of the foan
agreement, Factors considered by management In determining impalrment Include
payment status, collateral value, and the probability of collecting scheduled principal and
interest payments when due, Loans that experlence Insignificant payment delays and
payment shortfalls generally are not classified as Impalred.

Managemeht determines the significance of payment delays and payment shartfalls on a
case-by-case basis, taking inte consideration all of the circumstances surrounding the
loan and the borrower, including length of the delay, the reasons for the defay, the
borrowar's prior paymant record, and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the
principal and interest owed. Impairment Is measured on a loan-by-loan bass for
commercial and construction loans by either the present value of expected future cash
flows discountad at the Joan's effective interest rate, the loan's obtainable market price,
or the fair value of the coflateral If the loan is collateral-dependent.

There were no impaired loans at December 31, 2010. The following information
pertains to Impaired loans as of December 31, 207 |,

Avaraga
fecordad  Interest lacomna
PRacarded Unpaild Principal Related Investment for  Racognized for
Ivesumene - Baknce Alovancs tha Yaar the Year
With an allowance racorded -
< ndwial 3 AL 6840 4408 § 7809 % 4315

Largs groups of homogeneous loans are collactively evaluated for impairmant.
Accordingly, the Corporation does not separately [dentlfy Individual consumer and
resldentlal [eans for impairment disclosures.

First National Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary

HNotes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Docember 31, 2011 and 2010

Mote 5 - Bank Premises and Equipment {Continued)

The Bank has two leases with 2 company In which a director is a part owner, The first
lease <alls for monthly payments of $10,259 through 2023 and is renewsble for two
additienal five-yoar tarms. The second lease was entered Into in September 2010 and
calls for minlmum menthly payments of $9,939 through 2025 and Is renawable for two
additional five-year terms.

The Bank's main facility is also leased, but not with a related party. Total rent expense
for the years anded December 31, 201 | and 2010 amounted to $331,354 and $244,830;
respectively.

Pursuant to the terms of noncancelable lease agresments in effect at December 31,
2011 and 2010 pertaining to banking premises and equipment, future minimum rent
commitments under varlous operating leases are as follows:

Refated Party  Other Lsasa

Leases Agreemnent

2012 $ 242,386 $ 90,521

2013 242,386 28,843

2004 242,388 3,900

018 242,386 650
pol 242,386 -
Theteafter 1,884,910 -

Total § 3096040 & 123,914

HNote & - Deposits

The following Is a summary of the distribution of deposits at December 31:
TR T

MNoninterest-bearing deposits § 38,367,390 § 32410714

NOW accounts 14,177,011 15,565212
Savings and money marker accounts 54,981,072 37976458

Timne:
Under $1 00,000 28,025,229 31,383,826
$100,000 and over 38024409 19429375
Total $ 173,575,111 $146,766,285

First National Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financlal Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Note 4 = Loans (Continued)

Nonaccrual Loans

The accrual of interest on loans Is discontinued at the time the loan Is 90 days delinquent
unless the credit js well sacured and in the process of collection, not to exceed 180
days. |n all cases, loans are placed on nonaccrwal or charged off at an earlier date if
collection of princlpal or interest is considered doubtful. Differences In Impaired loans
above and nenaccrual leans In the following table are due to loans which are
contractually current at December 31, 2011, but had been placed on nonaccrual earlier
in the year due to payment delinquency during the year. A loan may ba reinstated to
accrual status when all contractual principal and interest due on the loan and pald and
the Joan is current, prior charge-offs (If any) are recovered, no reasonable doubt
remalns regarding the willingness and ability of the borrower to perform In aceordance
with the contractual terms of the loan agreement, and sustained performance of the
loan agreement demonstrated by s consecutive monthly payments. At December 31,
2011, the Corporatlon expects to collect the scheduled payments of piincipal and
interest on the loan; however, at December 31, 2011, the loan had not yet made six
censecutiva months of payments.

01 2010
Real estate « Commercial -
Non-farm honragidential $ 684751 § -
Commercial and industrial 66,810 -
Total $ 75159 -

Allinterest accrued but net collected far Joans that are placed on nonaccrual or charged
off is reversed against interest income. The interest on these leans is accounted for on
the: cost-recovery method or cash basis method, until qualifying for return te acerual,

Note 5 - Bank Premisos and Equipment

A summary of the cost and accumulated depreciation of premises and equipment |s as
follows:

o0

Leasehold improvements 3 507,682 § 507,683
Furnicure, Nxtures, and equipment 829,545 808,982
Total cost 1,337,227 1,316,665
Accutnulated depreclation (795,201 {614,595
Net bank premises.and equipment $ 541,026 $ 702,070

l6
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Note 6 - Deposits (Continued)
At December 31, 201 |, the scheduled maturitles of ime deposits are as follows;
2012 % 28,710,700
2013 23,649,482
2014 6,281,760
2015 5,730,493
W16 1,677,062

Total $ 66,049,638

Note 7 - Borrowings

The Bank has a formula-based credit facility with ¢he Federal Reserve Bank to meet its
short-term borrowing neads. There were no amounts outstanding at Decamber 31,
2001 and 2010. At December 31, 2011, the unused porfion of the facility was
approximately $23,200,000. The collateral on the borrowing arrangement consists of
commercial, commercial real estate, and consumer loans with 2 book balance of
approximately $29,000,000,

In 2009, the Bank had a secured fad-funds line of credit at tha correspandent banks with
avallable borrowings up to $4,500,000 to maet its short-term borrowing needs. In
2010, the Corporation Increased the availability of the fed-fuads line of credit at the
corvespondent banks to §9,500,000 and the correspondent bank allowed the
Corporatton to be unsecured. There was no amount vutstanding at December 31,
2011 ar 2010.

During 2010, the Corperatien entered Into a $2,000,000 partidipation agreement with
another financial Institution, covering a portion of one $5,000,000 lean. The terms of
the participation included calls for the participating financlal institution to receive tha first
$2,000,000 of proceeds in the event of a liquidation, These tarms did not meet the
requirenents to bo treated as a transfer; therefore, the participated portion totaling
$2,000,000 has been included in the commerdial loan totals and [s Included i
berrowings at Becember 31, 2010. The loan and participation agreement were paid off
during 201 1.

As of December 31, 2011, the Bank had seven advances totaling $8,000,000 from the
Federal Home Loan Banl with interest rates ranging from 1,53 percent to 4,31 percent,
Interest is payable monthly. Advances with put options held by the Federal Home Loan
Bank amounted to $1,000,000 at December 3, 2010. There were no put options n
2011. The advances were collateralized by approxmately $16,217,000 and $9,665,000
of mortgago loans as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, under a blanket
collateral agreement. The advances are subject to prepayment penalties and the
provisions and conditions of the credit policy of the Federal Home Loan Banle.

1%
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December 31, 2011 and 2010

Note 7 = Borrowings {Continted)

The future obligations, including the obligation due to the terms of the partlcipation
agreement and FHLB borrowings, ars as follows at Decamber 31, 201 1:

2012 3 -

2013 3,000,000

2014 2,000,000

2015 1,000,000

2016 2,000,000

Total $ 8,000,000

Note 8 = Income Taxes

The compenents of the net deferred tax assets are as follows:

1011 2010
Deéferred tax asseats:
Allowance for loan losses $ 1027800 % B94,000
Stack-options 267,611 218,000
Start-up costs and other 196,911 43,000
Total deferred tax assats 1,542,322 1,197,000
Deferred tax liabilities:
Mot unreatized gain on securitdes avallable for sale 312,000 63,000
MNet deferved loan lees and other . 73,732 118,000
Total deferred tax lizbilities 385,732 181,000
Net deferred tax assets 3 1,156,550 § 1,016,000

Allacation of income taxes between current and deferred portions is as follows:

2011 2010
Current expense $ 1407590 $ 1,030,000
Deferred income tax benellt (369,590 (273,000)
Total income tax expense $ 1018000 $ 757,000
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Note 9 - Off-balance-sheot Activities (Continued)

Unfunded commitments under commerclal lines of credit, revolving credit ines, and
overdralt protection agreements are commitments for passible future extensions of
eradit to existing customers. These (Ines of credit are collateralized and usually contaln
aspecified maturity date; some may nat be drawn upon to the total extant to which the
Corparation js commitied.

Commercial and stancby letters of credit are conditlonal comenitments issued by the
Corperation to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party. Those letters
of credit are used primarily o support publlc and private borrowing arrangements.
Essentfally, all letters of credlt Issued have explration dates within one year, The credit
visk involved s extending lean fasilities to customers. The Corporation generally holds
collateral supporting these coramitments if deemed necessary.

Legal Contingencteas - Various legal diaims also arise from time to time In the normz|
course of business which, In tha opinfon of management, will have no material effect on
the Corporation's \Idated financial

Note 10 - Ml Regulatory Capital Requir t

The Cerporation (on a consolidated basls) and the Bank are subject to various
regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking agencles. Failure to
meet minimum capltal recuirements can inltiate certaln mandatory and possibly
addltional discretionary actions by regulators that, il undertaken, could have a direct
material effect on the Corporation's and the Bank's consolidated financlal 5
Under capltal adequacy guidelines and the regulatary framework for prompt corrective
acden, the Corporation and the Bank must mest specific capital guidelines that lnvolve
quantitative measures of their assets, liabilities, and certaln off-balance-sheet items as
caleulated under regulatory accounting practicas. The capital amounts aod classlfication
are ajso subject to qualicative judg by the regulators about comp risk
weightings, and othar factors. Prompt corrective action provisions are not applicable to
bank holding companies,

Quantitative measures astablished by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the
Corporation and the Bank te maintain minimum amounts and ratios {set forth in the
following table) of total and Tier | capital {as defined In the regulatians) to risk-welghted
assats {as defined) and of Tier | capital {as defined) to average assets (as defined).
Management believes, as of December 31, 201 | and 2080, that the Corparation and the
Bank met al capital adequacy tequirements to which they are subject.

2l
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Note 8+ 1 Taxes ( i )}

The reasons for the differences between the income tax expenso at the federal
statutory incoma tax rate and tha recorcled income tax beneflt are summarized as
foliows:

_on 2010
Incoma before Income taxes $ 3175614 § 2,289,796

Income tax expense at federal staturory rate of
34 percent $ 1,079709 $ 778531
Decreases resulting from nondeductible expenses and

decreases from nentaxable incoma (61,705} (21,531}
Tatal income tax expense § 1018000 $ 757,000

Note 9 ~ Off-balance~-shout Activities

Credit-related Financial Instruments - The Carporatian is a party to credit-rolated
financlal Instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal course of business to
meet the financing neads of Its custorers. These financlal instruments Include
commitments to extend credit, standby lettars of credit, and commercial letters of
cradit. Such commitments Involve, ta varying degrees, elements of credit and Interest
rate risk in excess of the amount recognized In the consolidated balance sheet.

The Corporation's exposure to credit loss is reprasented by the contractual amount of
thess commitments. The Corporation follows the samo credit policies in making
commitments.as it does for on-balance-sheot instruments.

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, tha follewing financial Instruments, whose contvact
amounts représent credlt risk, wera outstanding:

Contract Aot
R TT R T
Commimments to grant leans $ 4,650,000 § 2,370,000
Unfunded commitments under lines of cradic 46,073,905 53,269,414
Commercial and standby letters of cradit 1,364,628 3,541,879

Commitments to grant loans ars agreements to lend to a custorer as long as there is no
vialation of any condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed
expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. The
commitments for equity lines of credit may expire without being drawn upon.
Therefore, tha total cammitment amounts de not necessarily represenc future cash
requiremants, The amount of collataral obtained, If it is deamed necessary by the
Corporation, s basod on management's credit evaluation of the customer,
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Note 10 = Minimum Regulatory Capital Requi ts (Contd )}

As of December 31, 2011, the most recent notification from the Bank's primary
regulator categorized the Bank as well capitalized under the regulatary framework for
prampt corrective actien, To be categorized as well capitalized, an instieution must
nairtalin minimum total risk-based, Tier | risked-based, and Tier | leverage ratlos as set
forth in the following tablss. There are no conditlons or events since the notification
that managaiment believes have changed the Bank's categoty. The Bank's actual capleal
amaunts and ratjos as of Decamber 31, 2011 ara presented In the table,

To be Wl Capitalized
For Goplial Adequacy  Undor Prompt Correciiva

Actuad Purgotes Adtan Provitiont
{0008 emited) o, Fallc, “Amonnt Failo Ameunt. [

A3 of Decembar 31, 2011

Total caphtl vo sk woighied sses § 23,798 %S (3502 s 16476 10:0%
Tier | cagiral o riskewelghted assats 20,667 128 671 4.6 10,155 60
Tier | caplta o avarage sisets 2),867 164 8,331 40 10417 50
At of Deceraber 31, 2010

Tom) capltal to vitk-welghted assets 21,%0 140 13,120 B0 15,150 lon
Ter 1 capkal 1o sisk-waighted assots 19,356 |28 6,060 40 9,690 60
Ter | capkal to avarags xstets 19.356 103 7l 40 a3z 50

Noto 11 - $tock Option Plan

At Dacembar 31, 201 1, the Corporation has a share-based compensation plan, which is
described below. The compensation cost that has been charged against income for ths
Plan was $146,084 and $159,143 for 2011 and 2010, respectively. There was
approximately $50,000 and $54,00¢ of deferred income tax bensfits recognized in the
consclidated statemeiit of operations for share-based compensation arrangements for
2011 and 2610, respectively.

The Corporation's stock option and restricted stock plan (the "Plan®), which is
stackholder-approved and menivored by the board, permiks the grant of stock optlens
to its employees for up to 250,000 shares of common stock. The Plan was inidally
adopted In 2005 and rllowed 150,000 option shares. In 2009, a simifar plan was adopted
that granted 00,000 additional option shares. The Corporation believes that such
awards better align the interests of lts employees with those of its stackholders. Option
awards are generally granted with an exardise price equal to the market price of the
Corporation's stock at the date of grant; those optlon awards generally vest over three
years of continucus service.

22




First National Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Doacember 21, 2011 and 2010

Note 11 - Stock Option Plan (Continued)

The: calculated value of each option award Is estimated on the date of grant using a
Black-Scholes option valuation model that uses tha weighted average assumptions noted
in the following table, Expected valatilities ara based on similar volatility of comparabla
banks. The Corporation uses comparable bank data to estimate option exerclse and
employae termination within the valuation model. The risk-free rate for perieds within
the contracwal life of the option is based on tha U.S. Treasury vield curve in sffect at
the tima of grant.

2011 010

Expected volatillty 0 % 30 %
Expected dividends 0 o
Expected term {in years) 19 10
Risk-free rate 1,99 % 321 %

Asumimary of optlen activity under the Plan for the year ended Decamber 31, 2011 Is
presented below:

Weighted
Average

Welghted Remafning

Number of Average Contractual
Optlons Optlens Exerclse Prlica  Tarm.{in years)
Quistanding at January |, 2010 175,700 § 10.00 6,0
Granted 26,450 11,50 9.0
Qutstanding at January 1, 201 | 202,150 10.20 (X}
Granted 27,350 14.06 i0.0
Quitstandlng at December 31, 2011 129,500 10.65 6.8
Exerclsable at December 31, 201 | 182,720 10.14 64

The welghted average grant-date calculated value of options granted during 201 ] and
2010 was $4.57 and $5.39, respectively.

As of December 31, 2011, there was approximately $227,000 of total unrecognized
<ompensation costs related to nonvested share-based compensation arrangements
granted. under the Plan, That cost is expected to be recognized through December 31,
2014,
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Note 13 « Fair Value of Financial Instr ts {Continued)

As further discussed in Note [4, the fair value of a financial instrument Is the current
ameunt. that would be exchanged betwesn willlng parties, other than in a forced
liquidation, Fair value is best determined based upon quotad market prices. However,
in many instances, there are no quoted market prices for the Corparation's various
financial instruments, In cases where quoted market prices are not available, falr valuss
are based on estimates using present value or other valuation techniques. Those
technigues are slgnificantly affected by the assumptions used, including che discount rata
anel estimates of future cash flaws. Accordingly, the fair valye estimates may not bo
realized in an immediate settloment of the instrument. There are certain financlal
instruments and all nonfinancial instruments excluded from the disclasure requirements.
Accordingly, the aggregate fair value ameunts may nct pecessarily represent the
underlying fair value of the Corparation,

A summary of the methods and significant assumptions used to estimate the falr values
of nanclal instruments is as follows:

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents
approximate falr values.

Investment Securities - Fair valuas of securities are based on quotad market prices. If
a quoted market price is not available, falr value is estimated using quated market prices
for similar securlties. The carrying valua of other securitles approximates fair value
based on the redemption provisions of the Issuvers and significant observable inputs.

Loans Reccleable - For variable rate loans thar reprice frequently and with ne
significant change in credit risk, falr values ars based on carrying values. Fair values for
other loans are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses, using interest rates
currently bolng offered for loans with similar terms to borrowers of similar eredic
quality, Fair values of nonperforming loans are estimated vsing discounted cash flaw
analyses er underlying cellaceral veilues, where applicable.

Deposit Liabilities - The falr values disclosed for demand deposits are, by definition,
equal to the amount payable on demand at the reporting date (i.e., thelr carrying
amounts). The carrying amounts of varlable rate, fixed-term meney market accotints
and certlficates of deposit approximate thelr falr values at the reporting date. Falr values
for fixed rate certificates of deposit are estimated using discounted cash flow calculation
that applies interest rates currently being offered on certificates to a schedule of
aggregated expected monthly maturities on time deposits.

Barrowings - The fair valwe of the Corporatlon's borrowings is estimated using falr
value of debt based on current rates for similar financing.

Accrued Interest - The carrying amounts of acerued Interest approximate faiv value,
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12 - Restrictions en Dividends, Loans, and Advances

Banking regulations place certain restrictions on dividends paid and loans ar advances
made by the Bank to the Corporation,

Prior approval of the Banl's federal regulator is required if the rotal dividends declared
by the Bank in a calendar year exceed the sum of the net prefits of the Bank for the
praceding three years, less any roquired transfers to surphus, Inadditien, dividends paid
by the Bank would be prohibited if the effect thereof would cause the Bank's capltal to
be reduced below applicable minimum standards, At December 31, 2011, the Bank has
approximately $3,400,000 In retained earnings available for the payment of dividends,
Accordingly, approxmately $18,800,000 of the Corporation's investment in the Bank
was restricted at December 31, 201 .

Loans or advances made by the Bank to the Corporation are generally limited to 10
parcent of the Bank’s capltal stock and surplus. Accordingly, at December 3|, 2011,
Bank funds avallable for loans or advances to the Corporatien amounted to $2,400,000.

Loans made by the Bank to any one customer are generally lmited to |5 percent of
unconsolidated bank equlty, adjusted for the allewance for loan losses, At Decombar
31,201 |, this limits the loans made by the Baok to any ona customer to $3,600,000.

13 = Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The carrying amounts and fal values of financlal instruments are as follows;

2011 2010
Carrylng Estimated Fair Carrylng Estimatad Fair

Amoumt Valua Ameunt Value

Firancial assets:

Cash and cash equivalents § edls e § 6415119 $ 3982260 3902248

Investment securitles - Avallable

for sale 34,099,555 34,099,555 24,049,775 24,049,775

Other securities 1,000,235 1,000,235 997,885 997,885

Loans - Met 159,197,295 162,756,415 143851800 145,954,702

Accryed interest recelvable £7244 672441 617,474 617474
Financhal labilities:

Deposits 173575111 174,430,177 146,766,265 147,555,572

Barrawings 8,000,000 8,296,779 10.000.000 10,138,940

Aceraad interest payable 149,183 149,183 128,207 128,207
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13 - Fair Value of Financial Instruments (Continued)

COther Financial Instruments - The fair value of othar financlal instruments, Including
lean commitments and unfunded Jetters of credit, based on discounted cash flow
analyses, is not material,

14 = Falr Value Measurements

Accounting standards require certaln assets and liabillties be reported at fair value in the
financlal statements and provide a framework for establishing that fair value. The
framework for datermining fair value Is based on a hierarchy that prioriizes the inputs
and valuation techniques used to measure fair value,

The foflowing tables present information about the Corporation's assets measursd at
falt value on a recurring basis at December 31, 2011 and 2010 and the valuation
techniques used by the Corporation ta determine those fair values.

In general, fir values determined by Leval I inputs use quoted prices In actlve markets
for identical assots or llabilides that the Corporation has the ability to accoss. The
Corporation's Level | securlties consisted primarlly of LLS. government agency notes
and corperate botds.

Falr values determined by Level 2 inputs use other inputs that are cbservable, sither
directly or Indirectly. These Level 2 Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets and
llabdlities in activa markets and other inputs such as interest rates and yield curves that
are observable at commenly queted intervals, The Corporation's Lavel 2 investment
securities consisted primarily of municipal socurities, mortgage-backed securlties, and
colfateralized mortgage obligations,

Level 3 mputs ara uncbservable inputs, Induding inputs that are available i siouations
where there is little, il any, market activity for the related asset. The Corporation had
no Investment securities for which it utilized Level 3 inputs ta determine fair value,

In instances where inputs used & measure fair value fall Into difforent levels in the above
fair valuo hisrarchy, fair velue measuremens in their entirety are catogorized based on
the lowest lavel Input that |s significant to the valuation. The Cerporation’s assessment
of the significance of particular inputs to these fair volue measurements requires
judgment and considers factors specific to each asset,

During 2011 and 2010, there were no transfers between Levels 1, 2, or 3 In the asset
classos.
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HMNote 14 = Fair Value Measuwrements {Continued)

MAssets Measurad at Fait Value on & Recurring Basis at December 31, 2811
Quoted Prices Stgniflcant

In Active Other Significant
IMarkets lor b bl Unobservable Bal &
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs December 3,
{Lovel 1) {level 2) (Levl® 2001
Assets - fvailable-for-sale
investrhent seculitiss
U8, governiment and :
federal agancy $ - 1885 § - % 188959
Corporate - 2,113,78% - 2,013,780
Collataralized morigage
obligation - 675,269 - 875,269
Seate and municlpal . - 15,290,907 - 19,240,907
Total assars 3 - § 34,099,555 § - $ 34,099,555

Assets Maasurad at Falr Value on a Recurring Basis at December 31,2010
Quoted Prices  Significant

in Actlva Ciher Significant
Markets for Ohsarvable Unobservable Balanca at
|dentical Assats Inputs Inputs Decernber 31,

{Lzvel ) {Lavel 2) flevel 3% 2010-
Assets - Avallable-for-sala

Investment securitles
US. governnient and
feideral agency $ - F 8N § - F eI
Corparata - 534,390 - 534,390
Collateralized mortgaga
obligations - 452,475 - 652,475
Stare and murlclpal - 14418513 - 14,618,513
Total assets $ - % M08 § - 0T

There were no significant assets or liabllities measured at fair value on a nonrecurring
basis in which lessas were recagnized,
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